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- with him about it.

I am attaching herewith the editorial comments
of a leading Congress daily of Poona 'The Loke Shakti-'.
A few weeks back Mr. Joshi, the Editor, had sent me
certain cuttings from some of the Maharashtra press
drawing attention to the dangerous sorp of incitement
that they were making and asking that Government should
take some action about it. I had some correspondence
He has sent the attached eutting.

In this particular article he has drawn pointed
attention to the comuents in some important Marathi
papers which, in nis opinion, amount practically, not
only to glorification of tne deed done by Godse but to
an incitement for further sucun actions. It is possible
to get the ralevant extracts from the smarathi pre ir
the Prime Minister so desires. But there is no doubt
that the tone of*a certuln section of the Murathl press
has been such that it 1is bound to increase, at least in
the minds of some people, the lueus and seuntiments of
the same type as those which led Godse to perform his
nefarious deed.

I do not know whether from tue legul point of
view articles praising ana glorifying Godse can be
considered as incitement to .uurder. I personally
think that tney can be and should be consiuered as
incitement to murder. I aliso feel that it 1s necessary
to take some action against this sort of open glorifica-
tion of assassins and putting a« hallow .of martyrdom
around tnelr brows. It is for tue Prime Minister or
the Deputy Prime Minister to consider how it can be
done but.there is no doubt that these comments have
created indignation and & wratuful reaction all over
Maharashtra and Government's inaction is bound to have
a bad effect.
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. Copy to:
Deputy Prime Minister.
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&/ PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL.
Mines anoS B
New Delhiy,
24th Novr. \1949.

My dear S, .o e declu

In the issue of Kesri from Poona dated the
15th November 1949 the main article is on Godse
and Apte. The title of therarticle is "National
Victims of the Sentence of Hanging". The whole
article glorifies murder:s My attention was drawn
to it by certain criticisms about the same in one

Fo. of the Marathi papers. I read it twice over and

- passed it on to Bala Saheb Kher.. He also agrees
with me that it does glorify murder. J am sure
the Govt. of Bombay will look into this. Mean-
while, 'I suggest that why we should not take some
action at lcast _im the matter of discontinuance
of patronage atout,advertisement to papers who
write on these lines. I am writing this to you
to consider”and.pass this letter on to Hon'tle
Shree Divakarwwith such remarks as you think fit.
I had some discussion with him yesterday and
simply asked him to read the article and tell
me what hé feels about it.

Yours sincerely,
< g e ki
(N.V.GADGIL)

Hon'ble Sardar Vallabhbhal pPatel,
Deputy Prime Minister, India,

. 1, Aurangzeb Road,
New Delhi.
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SECRET.
S No.1476-P.M.

My dear Kher,

You mentioned to me the other day that
certain newspapers in Maharashtra were glori ng

of Poona dated 22:4 lov-bn- 1949, lal also been sent
to me in this conncction. - ¥he "Loke Shakti” in an
editorial article condemns that seection of the
:nhnralhtr- Press which is praising Godse and his

It is for you to consider what legal action
is possible. Undoubt s such action should be taken
against these papers if re is any ground for it in
law. It scandalous that any npewspaper or individual
should pra murder, and more especially the ass&ssina-
tion of Mahatmaji.

Yours sincerely,

Sd/- Jawaharlal Nehru.

1) The Hon'ble Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel.
2) The Hon'ble Dr B.V. Keskar.
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NEW DELHI

6th November 1949

}'73-“4 Vas - Ol e,
Manilal Gandhi /supplies an

important omission by cable from Durban.

q .
Pt ’)“‘[‘"S

( /

( PlA ;‘I/ZLAIA%.(“E\

The (Honourable
Sardar Vallabhbrai Patel,
Deputy Prime Minister.



(Copy)

6 NOV 1949 . -
BNW 418 DURBAN 22 5 1725 =

GOVERNOR GENERAL NEW DELHI

REFERENCE MY CABLE APPEALING FOR GODSES
DISCHARGE DESIRFE INCLUDE NARAYAN APTE WHOSE .
NAME WAS INADVERTENTLY LEFT OUT = MANILAL GANDHI.



N sl Tem /ey
Camp: Pilani,
7th Wovr. 1549,

Thank you for ‘your' letter
of the l1st November 949,
I bave read the enclosures
and am returning them herewith.
Ycul'-: sincerely,

His Excellency Shri
C.Rajagopalachari,
Governor-General ¢t India,
Government House,

New Delhi.
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GOVERNMENT HOUSE
NEW DELHI

y

@ / 24th October 1949

I, suggest the enclosed may be

added to the draft¢ ‘already- sent.

The“Honourable
Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel,
Minister i/c Home Affairs,
New Delhi.
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/  To be added to the draft already s

It is sugegested in some quarte@mt as

Gandhi ji favoured the abolition of%ital punishment
we ought to extend clemency to “e“who murdered

him. We have not abolished Yeath penalty and

those on whom the resronsit y of government is
placed cannot make a di tion and treat more

favourably those who,

chosen to kill the best

among us while or the execution o’t‘ tl’ie death
penalty ®n so many other cases.

\/.
&
O
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GOVERNMENT HOuUsE

NEW DELNI

@ 24th October 1949

Ay v Va2 2D

I am sending you’the /enclosed

draft in pursuance of_ our vtalk this

‘P 71‘1«47

- ) -
C Sl g b€ el 2

morning.

The Honourable
Ssardar Vallabhbhai Patel
Minister 1/c Home Ar}airs,
New Delhi.

S
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DRAFT

The question of clemency in this
case (Godse) and in that of Apte was considered
by me and the Governor-General after the judgment
of the Higi—n Court had been delivered and before
the petitions for leave to appeal to the Privy
Council were filed. Now that the Privy.Council
have disposed of the cases finally and petitions
for clemency having been received purporting
to be signed by the near relatives .of the two
pPesery ag~ i
condemned prisonera, it is necessary once again
to consider if we may extend any clemency in
these cases. On the/merits all the courts have
gone into the evidence very fully and Car;f‘ully
and there is hothing mo‘te to be said on the
subject. The murder is certainly the most dis-
graceful and treasonable crime that has been
committed, in recent times. The whole world was
shocked by it. The two prisoners have not
during the trial or subsequently expressed the
least sign of regret or repentance although by
age and education they were quite fitted to
realise the enormity of their crimo./[ There can
that
therefore be no question but€he law must take

its course in both these cases.
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(From Owr Oun Correspondent) ~—
£ Nath Fam: b G s

o re ‘g

Shortly arriving feeh ¢ eal

e an appeal

for mercy before. neral

of xnﬂ- for their ..uwm,e n u fur-

. has in Garipat

Fal ot 10" fhe il Mrey peiition o
his_behalf.

pproach of
| the ‘State far saving the e ofheir
son.

It foao  lernt that  Mahatma
Gandbl's  eldest son, Ram_Dass
aRaAM “andhis chiel disciple. Athaera
Vinoba Bhave, have also requested the
commute the

death sentence by granting mercy to
the misguided vauth — .



Tlew Delhi
27t Septénber 1949,

Thanlt you for your lctter of
the 4tl'* Septendoer 1949, .

The President of thc Assa Proe
vincial Concress Committee also
happens t5 bde o nembor ori™e Working
Cormittce. That completos our ‘dis-
comfituralt, So-:mtluea, I /begin to
wvonder why so mony of us dis y
signs of a compléte lac: of sense of
proportion, Vhen paraons so highly
place:l can indnli:‘.in such noncanso,
can well

are in a ness.

Yours sincerely,

Iis\ Ttcellency Sri C.Pajagpelachart,
Governor-Gene>al ol Tnifa,
Governnont I use,

Tow Dolhd,

R.
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Here is a learned le
~ Assam Provincial Congrecss Com
- . your Vinistry!

n the President,
shirh concerns

Jamnalaljii's sq,
Agarwal ani his wife,
their return from am
from him from Americs
same struin as the
Coneress Comnittee
those whom he met
resnecting

aw ri Sriran Naravan

«nw me vesterday on

had received 3 letrer

he had writter in the

f the rfssem Provincial

£ universzl opinion among

rica was in favour of

ings by clemency t= his murderer,—
hose very doctrines, I spnoke

7 “adalsa when T s2w them here

14 see that the firl wus quite

s wrone, The husbinnd

t pervians without convietianl

to Sriman Nara)
yesterday.
convinced th
also nereed

» — .\
\O g - -
) =
The Hon'ble
Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel
1, Anranegzeb Road, . \
New Delhi. -



ot 23,992
It Debesvar Farmah. . LJORﬁAT Al

. . -
1lips when he was struck on the head from behind, and fell'

DHe: S 5™ Cq/"

President A. P. C. C.

Member, Tongress Working Committee.

20th Sept‘ '49. ]

Sr-éddheya Sri Rajagopalachariji,

’:‘i seek this opporumi_t.y of begging
you to execise your Prerogative of Mercy and te save the
murderers of Bapuji from the gallows because I'- feel it _ |,

from the bottom of my heart, as 8186 perhaps millions of |
persons not only ‘in India but-all over the world, that if

B.puji 'ould h.v. survived the attack he would uhaoubtod:lw
raqucstu’«.he authorities to excuse and release the
assailante. Let us please recall the conduct of Bapuji
after the Arabs assadited him murderously when he arranged
to take out the certificate of registration on the I0th of
February,1908, in South Africa.
. " The words had scarcely left his

to the ground fainting, uttering the name of God. The
-ttackera repo‘todl,y struck and kickod him, oo e A
.when he recovered consciousness he found Doke, his Blpt.llc i
minister friend, anxiously bending over Ph. In great pain|
he accepted Doke's invitation to be looked after by him d

s - .




a8 - -
Sal Debeswar Larmak. _ JORHAT, _,
Prident A P.C.C. - . ASSAM.

Member, Congress Working Committce.

and’ his wife at their home. Before removal there,, he.asked
for the release of his attackers." .......... "Gandhi could
not rest until he had talegraphed to the Attomcy—‘Generall
requesting not to proceed against those who had, in their
ignorance assaulted him. He made it clear that should they be
cﬁarg.d , he would not bear ';.t.mss against them. XTkmx
-\' Those who h&a committed the act did not know what they were
doing. They thought that I was doing what was wrong. They
have had their redress in the only manner they know.'.".
" (pp 65,66 Mahatma Gandhi by Polak
"Brailaford and Pethick-Lawrence.)

_I feed hardly add any argument in support of my
ro;u.lt. I have a feeling that what I am writiné is already
in your mind , as one so long and closely. associated with
l;tﬁu.ji could not h-v‘o mi;.aed this aspect of the most tragic
fncident... I profoundly feel that we as a nation will prove
unworthy followers of lémm Gendhi ir .ie take the life of
Godse and Apte in rmxkd ronl;lnt.g.on under the fe'_.:l.ah of a
section of ﬂ'n Penal Code , because such action would be
Vcont.t.ry to 't.he life-long preachings and practice of the

Z . [




L Debeswar Farmak. . . JORHAT,

. @ ramarcoc - AsSSAM.
R A ~52
of the Father of the Nation.

) - T am not unaware of .the“pendhs_ appeal, but
one does not £/ expect the verdict to be altpred. \';y the
higher Tribunal.

With best wisphes and regards,

I am, Sincerely Yours,
=T : MM"‘(_&/EJ

e =
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; No.27/49-PA
54 - Government of India,
/{ DEPARTMENT OF PARLIAMENTA}'(Y AFFAIHS.
~0s0-

T

. Council
New Delhi,16th 3u1y, io4s.

Dear Friend, B ) . i \;
a During the last sesston of the Con- ° Q

stituent Assembly (Legislative) some Honourable

"\ - - Members gave notice of questions based on certa
remarks regarding the Police made by the ed
Spccisi Judge in his judgment in the G jurder
gps;. 48 an eppeal against this judgm as filed

in the High Ccur-t of the East Punja nd the whole

matter had become sub judice, estions were

. for thc time beinz not admit the Honourable the
Y Spcaker.

The High Coul the East Punjab "hé@s now

dcliversd its judge in the case and has held that

the obscrvation 6 the lyamvd Speciul Judge in regard

to the action Pollice was not warranted by the

facts on re d.\, As 1t will be some months before

the next sesSlion of the, Legislatux:e“is agaln summoned
<4 and mVIl, thercfore, be no opportunity in the

inte period to make a statement on t.he‘ floor of
use, I am to bring to your notIce the relevant
servations of thu East Punjab High Court, a copy of

\Ohich is enclosed with this letter.

Yours sincerely,

;,../&7/51, -yv;»(a{?‘,&\ fwk

\ %
o'

All the Mémbers of the Constitucent ASsembly of
+* India (Legislative).
.




S Lyl : ¥

copy ‘of an éxtract from the Jjudgment of Hch:ble
Mr. Justice Bhandari dated the 21st June, 1949 in the
Gandhi Murder-Case.

. "Towards the conclusion of his judzment the
learned Special Judge has made éerqain‘ observations which
appear to indicate that if the‘police had been more vigilant

in the discharge of their duties the tragedy which overtog

\ 2
Mahatma Gandhi on the 30th January may well have been
lir. Daphtary contends that these observations are n\

one 1s to be

warranted by the evidence on the .r'.e_co-x‘d-.
It is fundamental legal principle thatQ

condemned unless he has had an opportunity, o’ng heard.
Nofr a single question was put to any of poTlice: officers
with the ob'j 2ct of ascertaining wheth: %gs possible for
them to save the 1life of Mahatma Ga %Ad if’so why the ’
appropriatec measures were mot t his behelf. Had the
question been put and had an un sfactory answer been
returned the lzar.‘ned SpeciOdée would have been fully

Justified in making the gbServations that he made. Thst

question was not put. osult therefore is that we are

travelling in the ‘re conjecture, because there 1s no -
proper cvidence on th® file on the basis of which it is
_ggssfble to s W any dggree of confidence whether the
police werd %u not negligent in the discharge of:their
duties. b -
Qen on merits it secms to me that the remar-‘ks;sre
n N fizd. It 1s common ground that the very first 2
cca or; on which the authorjities came to know‘ about this
rticular conspiracy wns =2t scbout 4 o'clock on the afternoon
f the 20th January when Dr. Jain met Mr. Kher and Mr.
Morar i Dcsai by appointment at the Civil Secretariat =at
Bombey. He told them that Medanlal who was respqnsible- for
the explosion -of the 20th January wes a refugee from the
Punjab whom Drf. Jain had endeavoured to help; Ichu: before

leaving for Delhi Madenlal had dfscussichs with him; thet
: .



B -2 P

Madanlal had told him thot he.(Madnnlael) ‘and his friends h’adx

decided to teke the 1lifc of a great leader whose name the

later stated to be. Mahatma Gandhi; that Dr. Jain had tric \
P

to dissuade Madanlal from his wfld talk md wild plen;.

~ “Nadanlal had introduced to Dr.Jain & |
Karkare with whom Madanlal was working in Ahmednagar who wng
on friendly terms with him; that Madanlal had s n rbout A
this exploits at Ahmcdneger; that lMadanlal d him thot
Karkarce had taken Madanlal to\SavAt:r-kgr-; th arker
"j' ,hed a ];o’ng talk with him for about tw;) ours ‘and that

Savarkar had praised him for what hc ¢, -had pattcd

him on his t_‘)nck -and had asked him y on; that liadanlal

hai said thaot thoere was a dump sammunition 2nd e x-
plosive at Ahmednnger and tha X'-nl".l and his companions

~were to proczcd to Dclhi

out thc objccts of the
~— - conspiracy. Mr. Dcsal sl edDr. Jain as to why hc¢ did not
tell him -ll about iately aftcr he had come to know
of it. Jain r cpll rofugees were in the habit of telking

wildly and hec bcli3ed tht he had dissuaded Madanlal from

doing what hfwintcnded to do. -
cCcipt of this information Mr. Dosai acted v&th

romptitude. Hc sent immediately for Mr.Nager-

icer in chargc of the Intclligence Brr‘nch:

. . S B
Wuln was uneble to comc at oncc as he was busy

va

&hc__timu, md Mr. Desai accordingly =sked him to sce
o . Desai at tho rnilway s tation 2s he wes lecaving Bombay for
Ahmeén.bnd.thc samc night. M‘r. Nagarvala came to the rallway
st;ation Aat sbout 8-15 p.m. snd “r. Dosal told him whet Di.
Jain had said md asked him to takec a;tion in the meatter.
He asked Mr. Nagarvala to >arr~e‘sc' Kar‘kare; to‘ kea}; eclose

~ . . watch on Savnrkax;'s house md his movoments and to find out

the nemes of the por“sons who were involvéd in the plet.
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Mr. Decsai rcnche.d Ahmed=abad on thur mornlng of the 22nd
January nnd repeated to 3arder Vallabhbhei Patel-the story
that‘. hed' baen nar‘rFted to him by Dr. Jain.

Mr. Neganvala complied withthe instructions

“without ioss of time. He organiscd an unobtrusive watch
over the house'of Savarkar from 5-30 p.m. thEFéTIenix‘lg,
He mede arrnngements for locating mr;d arresting Karkahe &
He made enquiries from the Ahmednagar police-wi th thaﬁobject:
of ascgrtqinirlg whether Karkare ﬁhose detentiol had been
ordered under the Public Security Merwsurus Act iO or 15

days beforez had been arrcsted. He contacteﬂ various

informents of his to locate and epprehgnd Karkare

and his associates. He also issucd/Simiddr instructions

to the various officials under him\as\le was giving topmost
priority to this particular enqairyw

In the mzantime enquirics were belng made from

Madanlal by the police etf Delht. He was dnterrogated by

the police immediately/afte®r his arrest on the 20th, but

the enquiries do nog, _nppear to have révealed any useful

information except fn"r'ugard to Karkare. On being ques-
tione& under sdetion 342 of the Codc of Criminal Procedure

Badge statgd \ag™follows: i

"Eh8 police asked me names of the co-workers of

R Badge who were putting up in the Marina Hotel.
I told thom that I did not know their nemes. I
told ‘them that Badge had told me that the co-
workex--s were ste;ying in acorner room on the first
floor of the Marina Hotel".

The police rushed to the Marina Hotel with the
object of apprehending the conspiri\tors. When they reached
there they found that the birds had flown. Enquiries
wére mede asto the pcrsons who were occupying the corner
room on the fTra

floor but the only information that' the
. s ; :

<



msnsger‘xﬂnt of the hotcl could supply to thé police whs

that two psrsons who had stayed under the nemes of M1
Deshpande -md 35 Deshpe‘*-nde hs‘\d-éettled their ?1115 and

had left the hotecl 1mmedint§1y after the expiosion in such
haste they did not eaven carc to take their clothes with -
them. The police then visited the room in the Hindu v
Mahqs%bha Bhaw;in which wes sa\id to' _have been occupied .

by Badge, Shankar, Madenlal and Gopel. Tl'\xis room weas N

empty end deserted for Badge and Shankar had quitte,

plece almost immediately after thq\lexplosicn. P whiat

about Karknre and VE;‘arEnquirvaas .m‘-lde at QShnrif”

Hotel but no information could be obt=ained 1@ the

wheresbouts of Mr. B.M. Bins who had Sb%thcre from

the 17th to the 19th January and who 2 t the Hotel
2 day befors the explosion. So far @n be judged even
M?:danlnl did not know where his A}er’ﬂtcd had gone.
"Gopal was In Delhi but he to \himaalﬂ scnrce “after

the explosion. He did notfdar’Ngo back to the Hindu

Maehasabhea Officc where s staying the previous night,

for he did not know th=¥ Madanlal would not denounce him to
the axthoriticse Bo%rkcmc and Gopnl are soid to h'!V(; “
spent the night%f the 20th in thc Frontler Hindu Hotel'

undér the ass y'nes of G.M. Joshi and Rejugopalam. On
the 21st the position wés that although the police

were a@ the cxistence of a conépri’txcy to essassinate
Mah x dhi, the only conspfrators who were known to
c)&va e Badge, Karkare md Madaenlal. A d‘eputy Supexzin-
%nb and an Inspcctor‘-:)l‘, Police left Delhi by nip and
achec'i Bombsv\ on the 22nd. They desired the srrest of

Karkare and his conspriastors in conncction with the bomb ex-

Plosion. They stayed in Bombay till the 23rd and after thelr
-departure Mr. Negervala continued the se’tr‘:h for Karknare
and his sssocinates, ir any. Karkare was not known to the

Bombay City Police. 'On certain informationr cccived by him,
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hs issued instructions I‘c;x‘ the arrest of Badge on or
about the 24th Jn‘nus\ry.‘ “Mf. Rena, D,I.G. €.I.D. whose 3
hesdquarters ars in Poona came to Bombay on the 27th
Januarv and rc‘porced developments to him. ' On Ehe same day
Mr. Nagarvala had a telephonic conversation with the \ .
Dircctor of Intelligence Bureau, Delhi, co-whom also the »
devclopments had been reported. Unfox-t\:\nz\.tely Badge could
not be traced till the 31st, a day afcer the traged§y haci
been enacted at Birla House. The fatal shogs wéra.nob
fired r:i‘t’her' by Badge or by Karkare or by Madan:gei ;lbn_d
ecven if they had been arrested immoaciatelygafter the
cxplosion the tragedy could not be avertéd. ihe evidence
on record does not show that the names§ of,' the other cons-
plrators were known. If their names -w;re not known the
police could not very well put thdm u;nder arrest. <

The movements of Karkapéy Badge and éhankgr dux‘in37
the crucial period commnzncing with the 20th and endinz with
the 30th January are notiknAswn. Karkare is said to> have
gone to the Fror&cier Hindu "Hotcl on the 20th January, to
have spent the night offythe 20th Januery in that Hotel
2nd tovhave left that; hotel on the 21st. He was scen at
the housc of 4Mry/G.M.Joshl at Thana on the 25th and at
the rallway stat.lon at Qelhi on the 29th. He was not known
to the Bomﬁay Police. He did not visit his reguler haunts
or f he"d1d, his haunts were not known to the Bombay Police.
Bndg@, and Shankar could certainly have been arrestf}d o K o
theéywhad gone back to Poona for t.i\fsy v;e}'o well known to
the Police. Orders for the aprest of Badge were issued
on or about the 24th and Mr., Resna came to see r.'._r. Nagarvala ~
at Bombay on the 27th in connection wlth the arrest. It 1s
impossible to believe that if he had been anywhere near- hts
house be would not have been arrested. He was \arrested on ~

the 31st when he was returning from a certaii temple where
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‘he was spresumably coneealing himself., Shankar was arrested

near j3buleshwar c.;n the 6th February. He too was arrested at

a plece wherc he was notr'expectled to be. : R ?
The only person who could hove been. 9rrceted 1L =tho \

police wanted to arrest him was Gopal younger brother of ¢

Nathuram. This prisoner was at the Frontier Hindu Hotel

20th January, in the Elphinstone annexe Hotel for a sho

\pim‘s. on or 2beout the 24th and in Thana on the 25t J;X;y.

Neither the El;;hinstono Hotel B;)mbay nor the hou of Mr.

G.M.Joshi 2t Thanacre ;wlaccs which he was kn. isit

but in any case the police could not know_tha was

concerned in ¥ho ¢rime. On the -followi

» -1se. on the

26th January he went and rejoined h ) tment.  He could

obviously have been arrestcecd o>n thal if the police had
been awarce that he was n membe 1s conspiracy but the
and hc continued to be w

A4S soon as 1t was-known th~t

police w:ire not aware of this

at large for a few days 2

Mahatma Gandhil was the ctim of a murdérous asssult furious

of persons who werc sald to be

concerned in the The house of Mr. Savarker was

attacked rnd was

-

The life of

rewn with broken glasses and other missilus.
Gopal who.was known to be a brother of the ¥

s >
assassin 1% imminent danger and police protection had to be

given t u‘ver‘n‘: him from beirz lynched. - He was rushed off to
iv

Sted near Uksan on the 5th February, his name having

village where projudice against him was probably

8 strong as in the neighbourhosod of l"o-)nu. He was

probably been supplied by Badge who was arrested on the .
31 st January or by Mesdanlal who was brought r.r:mr‘Delhi to *'
Bomba r on or about thec 4§h February.

And what about the movements of Nathurem and
Apte? 'Nnthuram and Apte left Delhi for Kanpur by cx-'ain on the
night of tho \2och'qx.xi staycd in a retiring room at-the reailwgy
statien ut.‘l(mpur on the 21st. They did not supply their
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names to the Booking clerk. They left Kenpur on the 22nd m.
reached Bombay on the 23fd. They went to the. Arya Pathik

Ashram at about 9 p.m. and apte. askeﬁ' for a room with .twc;k_—.
beads in the na;ms of D. Narayan. ) N;g room wi th tv;.o beds was v
‘available but they were allotted two beds in a room cont‘ \
ing eight beds. They left their luggage in that room an

turned to the Ashram at 1 o'clock in ﬁhn night. The %-
daticr; provide'd for them was not Sultable and Na ux-}and
Apte shifted to the Elphistone A_\nnexe‘ Hotel o - 24th. They
steyed there under the assumed names of N. V @ rzo and a
friend. At sbout 6.30 a.m. on the 27th uary, they left for
Delhi by air under the assumed names rayanrao and N.
V-ineyakx‘ao; Thcy left.Delhi the s £ ‘i‘noon, reached Gwa-

lior at night, spent the 28th J in Gwallér and returned
to Delhi on the morning of the X

in a retiring room of the 1wgy station ot Delhi on the
20th and for = part of Ogh which had becn booked by 8
Nathuram in the name o « ¥inayakrao. On the 30th January

Nathuram went to the er meeting armed with a pistol and

Nothuram and Apte stayed

fired at Mahatma GandRi. It was impossible for any police
officer, howegns able and efficient he might have been,

to have prewgnted Nathuram from committing the crime on which
he had eert.' He was going about from place to place
unde ed nomes, not steying in any one place for more

t! day or two-and it was imposslble f or any police officer
o caAtch hold of him particulnriy if he was not known or
uspected to be a co—Fqnspirnt:or. Apte was going about with
athuram all the time. He too travelled about under assuqu‘
names. Even if the policde were ewarc on the night of the 20th
that Nathurem and Apte were concerned S:n the conspiracy it

1s extremely doubt,ful”-if they could have st:opped them from
echieving their end. EOE )
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The pol_ice. did =211 that wasrcasonably possible

to do. Immediately after the explosion the police appesared
“£o6 have Qent a number \ot‘ persons to various railway stations
in orgiex:- to prevent the suspects from escaping by‘\trc\in.
Badge statas thﬂt as soon as the tonga carrying him and his
servent Shankar reached the railway station New Delhi
and as soon as he hed purchased 2 third class tickets
from Delhi to Poona he found agrest commotion on
the platform. The police were moving about. \g
to himself he came out:. of the platform, got into_aNgonga
and set off for the railway s t4tion at Delhi. 1ipoed
bhm‘augh their fingers bec=use the police‘d ot appear
to have known till that hour bhat he wag %‘ncd in

the crimc. Nor did they know anythin

O Nathuram or

Apte. If tho statement of Madanlsa orrect that he did ™

not know the names of the conspir md did not supply
them to bhe police it is 1idl contend that the police
vcould have prevented the t edy notwithst ending the

reticence »f Mad=nlal. am hrad made up his mind and

__was prepared to risk @ 1n order to teke that of

Meghatma Gendhi. He to the risk of entering the premises LS

of the Birla H usu ed with a pistol and he actually
l‘ired the s when he was surrounded by a large
multitude ple. He did not care to run eway. He had

come to@ rla House with a particular object and he

2d to achisve it. He was. prepared to take allri
ab'ido by the inevitable conscquences. Was it possible
e policc to stop a person whom they did not know

a person whp wdas going about from place to place
under false nemes or a pergon who was ‘determined to 5
commit. this pnrticu}ar'/ crime regerdless of comsequences to

hin;aelf_? The police were awarc thet some‘(hiﬂg was afoot
but they did r;ot know when or where or by' whom the blow
wu{cé be stmck. Theywere groping in the dark and could
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not find their way. We know _v:lhat has happened m d may be
.able to say that this prcceio\;\S 1ife could be saved this

way or that way, but it is amlways easy to be wise :xl‘_tsr
the event.

The cvidence on record satisfies me (n) that ©\

opportunity was afforded td the police to expleain t

circumstances which prevented, the;ﬂ‘ from apprehe
the

Nathur=m bsfore the 30th January md thercb savi‘_

life of Mchatma Gmdhi; (b) that Madanle 2d to supply

the nemes of the c onspirators to the pol (c) that even

if thosec names were supplied it-was, tremely difficult,

if not impossible, for the policglfto a est Nathurem who
was going =bout from place to BleCe

nder assumed names

and who was determined to X}anﬂ:a Mahatma Gandhi even

at the risk of losing his ifec.

&\O



y the lzarnsd Specisl
- Judge as to o adkness‘sho;n iﬁ the
investigatfion in# the posriod between
the 20t he 30th Jenuary 1948 but
for c in the view of the learned judge, the
trage could have been prevénted. I must \
y £het I have not Been oble to discover
Justification at a;} for these remarks

which in my judgment wcra wholiy ﬁncalled

&O N for.



Justice Achhru Ram's Judgment to be
circulated to Members.

Yours sincerdaly,

(V.SHANKAR)



No.27/49-PA,
DEPARTMENT OF PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS,

New Delhi, the 16th July, 1949. 2 &
5

Dear Mr. Shankar,

As directed by the Hon'ble Minister of
State for Parliasmentary Affairs, I encleose here-
with a copy of the ‘extract from the judgment of
the East Punjab High Court regarding the action
of the Police in the Gandhi Murder case, which
is proposed to be circulated to the Hon'ble
Members of the Assembly together with a copy
of a letter from H.My ‘to/ them. I shall be
grateful if you will kindly let me know if
this 1is in order so that it may be 1issued.

Yours sincerely,

S BhaDAL_
(S.L.Shakdher)

V.Shankar Esqr., I.C.J3

Private Secretary to tha Hon'ble Dy.Prime Minister,
Ministry of Home Affairs,

Government of India,

NEW DELHI.
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Government of India ’Sﬁ 2
DEPARTMENT OF PARLIAMENTARY AI"FAIRS.
-0 : o-

i Council House, g
. New'Delhi, the 16th July, 1949.

Dear Friend,

During the last session of the Conatituent
Assembly (Legislative) some Hgpnourable Members gm’ve
notice of‘r questions based on certaln remarks regarding
the Police made by the learned Special Judge in his
judgment in the Gandhi Murder case. As an appeal
against this judgment was filed in the High Court
of the East Punjab and the whole matter.had become
sub judice‘,’ these questions were for, the time being
not admitted by the Honourable the Speaker.

The High Court. of the \East Punjab has
now delivered 1its judgment in thé case and has held that
the observation of the learned Special Judge in regard
to the action of the Poldice was not warranted by the
facts on record. As it will be some months before the
next session of ‘the Legislature is again summoned and
there will, therefore, be no opportunity in the intervening
period to make a statement on the floor of the House, I
am to bring to your notice the relevant observations
of the East Punjab High Court, a copy of which is
enclosed-with this letter,

Yours sincerely,

o

To
All the Members of theConstituent Assembly of
India (Legislative).



Copy of an extract from the judgment of Hon'ble (/]0
Mr. Justice Bhandari dated the 21st June, 1349 in the
Gandhi Murder Case.

X X X X

It is fundamental legal principle that no one is to be
condemned unless he has had an apportunity of being heard.
Not a single question was put to any of the police officers
with the object of ascertaining whether it was possible for
them to save the life of Mahatma Gandhi and if sSo why the
appropriate measures were not taken in_this behalf. Had
that question been put and had an unsafiafactory answer
been returned the learned Special Judge would have been
fully justified in making the observations that he made.
That question was not put. lhe result therefore 132 that we
are travelling in the realm of conjecture, because there is
no proper evidence on the file on the basis of which it is
possible to say with ﬁny degree of confidence whether the

police were or were not negligent in the discharge of their
duties.

- x x x x

On receipt of the information from Dr. Jain that
Madan Lal who told him that he (Madan Lal) and his friends
had decided to take the life of Mahatama Gandhi, Mr.
Morarji Desai acted with commendable promptitude. He sent
immediately for Mr. Nagarwaka, Officer in charge of the
Intelligence Branch. Mr. Nagarvala was unable to come
at once as he was busy at the time, and Mr. Desai j
accordingly asked m.- to see Mr. Do.ai_ at the railway
lmio. as he -‘u. leaving Bombay for Ah

dabad the same
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night. Mr.Nagarvala came to the railway station at about

8-15 p.m. andMr. Desai told him what Dr. Jain had said\and asked
him to take action in the matter. He asked Mr. Nagarwala to -
arrest Karkare, to keep a close watch on Savarkar's house andhis
movements and to find out  the names of the persons who were —
involved in the plot.

Mr. Desai reached Apmedabad on the morning of the 22nd
Sanuary and repeated to Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel the story
that had been narrated to him by Dr. Jain.

Mr. Nagarwala complied with .the instruetion without
loss of time. He organised an unobtrusiv; watch over the house
o-f Savarkar from 5-30 p.m. that evening. >§e made arrangements
for locatirg and arresting Karkare. He mndq enquiries from the
Ahmednagar police with the object of lsco»rt'.n:.m.ng whether
Karkare whose detention had been ordered under the Public Securi

Measures Act 10 or 15 days before had been arrested. He

contacted various informants of his to locate and apprehend=

Karkare and his associates, He also issued similar 1nstqudt\1qna
to the various officialse under him as he-was giving topmost

pgiority to this particular enquiry,

X X X X X
X X X X X
On 2%st January the position was that although the

police were aware of the existence of a conspiracy to
as8¥nate ‘Mahatma Gandhi, the only conspirators who were known
to  them were Badge, Karkare and Madanlal. A deputy Superinten-
dentvand \an Inspector of Police left Delhi by air and reached
Bombay on the 22nd. They desired the arrest of Karkare .@d his
piras: pirators in connection with the bomb .lﬂ.-
sion. They stayed in Bombay till the 23rd and after thqir d*-
parture Mr. Nagarvala continued the searcH for Karkare
his associates, if any. Karkare was not known to the
City Police. On certain information received by N.-. he
issued instruction for the ‘m.t ot Badge on
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January. Mr. Raﬁn, D.I.G. C.I.D, whose headquarters are<in
t éogna came t; Bombay on the 27th January and reported developments
to hii. On the same da; Hr.vlagnrvlla had a telephonic
conversation with the Director of Into%liganco Buréau, Delhi, to
whom aluo:;ha developments had been reported. Unfortunately
Badge could not be traced til the 31st, a day after the tragedy
had been enacted at Birla House. The fatal shsfas were not
fired either by Badge orrby Karkare or by Ma al and even if they
had been arrested immediately after the %ﬂ the trage;};
could not be averted. The evidence on record does not show that sh
the names of the other conspirators were known. If their names
were not known the police could not very well put them under
arrest. -

= X X ) X

Orders for the arrest of Badge were issued on or about
the 24th and Mr. Rana came to see Mr. Nagrvala at Bombay on the
27th in connecqion with the arrest. It is impossible to believe
that if he had been anywhere near his house he would not have been
arrested. He was arrested on the 31st when he was returning from
a certain temple where he was presumably concealing himself.
Shankar was arrested near Bhuleshwar on the 6th February, He took

was arrested 2t a place where he was not expected to be.
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And what about the movements of Nathuram and Apte?

Nathuram and Apte left Deihi for Kanpur by train on thenight of
the 20th and stayed in a retiring room at the railway station “1
at Kanpur on the 21st. They did not supply their names tothe :
Booking Clerk. They left Kanpur on the 22nd and reached Bombay .
on the 23rd. They went to the Arya Pathik Ashram at aboﬁt, 9 p.m. !
and Apte asked for a room with two beds in the name of U.lllx:ayan.
No room with two beds was available but they were allotted two o
beds in a room containing eight beds.“They left their luggage

in that room and returned to the Ashram at 1 o'clock in the night.
The accommodation provided for them was not guit‘bla and Nathuram
and Apte shifted to the Elphinstone Annexe Hotel on the 24th.

They stayéd sbef@ under the assumed names of N. Vinayakrao and a
fiiend. At about 6-30 a.m. on the 27th January, they leftL;;lhi

by sir under the aéamed names of _D.rllarayam-ao and N. Vinayakrao.
They left Delhi the same afternoon, reached Gwalior at night;-
spent the 28th January in Gwalior and returped_to Delhi on the
morning of the 29th. Nathuram.and Apte stly’ed in a retiring room
of the railway station at Delhi on the 29th and for a part of the
30th which had been booked by Nathuram in the aame of N.vxnayakrao..
On the 30th January, Nathuridm went to the prayer meeting armed wiith
a pistol and fired at Mahatma Gandhi. It was impdssible for any
police officer, however capable and efficient he might have been,

to have prevented Nathuram from committing the crime on which

he had set his heart. He was going about from place to place

\.;nd.x_- assumed names, not staykng in any one place for more than

a day or two and it was impossible for any police officer to makh
,c“ch. hold of him particularly if he was not known or supected

to be l co-compir‘t:r'. Apte was going about qith Nathuram all
the times. He too travelled about under assumed names. Even if
the police were aware on the night of the 20th that l“hrl! and
Apte_were concerned in the conspiracy it m is extremely do\lbtful =
if they could have stopped them from achieving their end.

x x x x



L
A X X
X : x X

lnthutam\had made up his mind and was preparéd to risk his
life in order to take that of Mahatma Gandhi. He ‘took the risk’ of
entering tﬁe premises of the Birla House armed with a pistol and
he actually fired the fatal ahgt@a;ghon he was surrounded by a._
large multitude of people. He did not eare to run away. He had

“come to the Birla House with a particular object and he was

determined to achieve.it. He was prepared to take all risks and
to abide by the inevitable consequences. Was it posszbie for the
police to stop a person whom chqy did not know, or a peréon who was
going about from flace to place under,falne.names or a person who
was determined to commkt xkmkx this particular crime regardless of
consequences to himself? The police.were aware that something -
was af@ot, but they did not know when or where or by whom the blow
was to be struck. They were groping in the dark and could not
find their way. We know what has happened a;xd may be able to say
that this precieus life could be saved this way or bhat‘vay, but

it is always easy to be 'wise after the event.

The evidence on record satisfies me (a) that no opportunit
was afforded to the_police to explain the circumstances which
prevented them from apprehending Nathuram before the 30th January
and thereby saving the life of Mahatma Gandhi; (b) that Madanlal
failed to sﬁpply the names of the conspirators to the police, lc) -
that even if those names were supplied it was extremely difficult
if not impossible, for the police to arrest l-thural4'ho was
going about from place to place under. assumed names and who was
determined to assassinate Mahatma Gandhi even at the fisk of

losing hisown life.
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Copy of sn extract from the judgment of Hon'ble
Mr. Justice Achhru Ram dated the 21st June 1949 in the
Gandhi Murder Case. )

"Before concluding I want to advert to some
remarks made by the learned Special Judge as to the slack-
ness shown in the investigation during the period between
the 20th and the 30th January 1948 but for which, in the
view of the learned judge, the tragedy could have been
prevented. I must say that I ‘h‘v. not been able to dis-
cover any justification et all for these remarks which in

my judgment were wholly uncalled for™.
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7 from Ramdas to

Enclosed cory of let

the Prime Minister may be_See you, as it is

4 a satisfactory terminQ the matter.

The Honoura
Sardar aq:

hai Patel,
Depu ime Minister,
Doon Court", DEHRA DUN .



(Copy)

Khalasi Lines,
Nagpur, 26/29- 6- 49 L,? {

My dear Jawaharlalji, !
I thank you for your letter of (the 13th
instant. Shfi Kishorilalbhai who returned today
to Wardha from Delhi gave me the gist of his talk .
. with Vallabh Bhai about the proposed visit to Godse.
_}nd also why the judiciary 'should be allowed to deal
v&th dodse as it thinks-best.
As it has neyer.been my intention to do
R ;;&thing that all_the three of you may not like, {
I have decided to Qleave Godse's case in the hands
of Destiny. As it is Destiny that impelled me to
write b;th my letters to Godse.
Kindly forgive me for the embarrassment I
must ha;g caused to all of you. With kindest regards,

Yours

Sd/- Ramdas




The Honourable
rdar Vallabhbhai Patel I/ - 5
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Deputy Prime Minis
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'SECRET
1st July 1949
fytoon Vit ;

The latest demand that the princ#ple of non-
killing should be given effect to in fawour of the
murderers of Bapu is from Mavalankar. “Once again T
much regret we did not proceed with the triel of the
principal offender without waiting for the investiga-
tion and trial of those involved in _the conspriracy,
when we found that the nrincipal’ offender was deter-
mined not tec assist us in disclosineg his compatriots.
People were then natural and Do ©Oneswas inclined to
recommend the abolition of capital punishment with
immediate application to Bapu's murderers in order
that we may glorify Bapu. People have no imagina-
tion and do not see the eonsecuences of their advice
based on 1ll-considered notions of devction and
loyalty.

I have not replied to Mavalankaf except to
say that I do not. wish to correspond on the subject
but will see him 3if he should come to Delhi in the

near future.
//1.(, [i-»ln-‘S

¢ Hepe(ohs Gr el Gy

wDoon Court", DFHRA DUN.
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BERSONAL, ¢
No.B.1633/49.
Behramji Gamadia Hill,

"Green Cottage",
Carmichael Road, Bombay 26,

L

The 27th June, 1949,

Dear Rajag}l‘

I trust you will excuse me the liberty I am taking
in penning this letter. I am writing this to unburden myself
and satisfy my conscience. 'It may be treated as a
communicztion from a youngster to an elder.

. Though I know your views and the limitations, of
your position, I do not feel reconciled to the idea that,
howsoever much we may abhor him, the murderer of Bapu should
be killed on the gallows. Mine is not merely a sentimental
reaction, though I admit that sentiment has 'a good deal to
do with it. -

I feel that capital punishment mwst be done away
with. The State has beéen hanging so many geople, and yet the
incidence of crimes 1s not getting lessy f we want to
progress towards a non-violent soclety,; as$ visualised by
Gandhiji, we must not proceed with the i1dea of punishing,
but we must gradually so arrange «our. affairs that the
criminals would be treated more‘and more as objectc of
reform, as we may do with the mentally deranged. Capital
punishment has been tried so long.  Let us now try the
other method.

The capital punishment does imply the old barbaric
idea of "An eye for an €ye and a tooth for a tooth". -The
exeeution of the idea isy no doubt, more humane, but the
essence continues to be, the same. We shall not be able to
progress to our ideal of non-vofijlent society unless we dis-
card the idea of retaliatory punishment.

Coupled with this basis i1s the accident that Papu

had been the objective of the murder. Supposing Bapu
“wis only wound and had outlived the attempt ? Would he not
have insisted that the assailant should not be met with any
form of punishment in a spirit of retaliation. Why should
the same consideration not anply merely because it happens
that we have Bapqr~ o lo?ger with us, in our midst to
influénce our decisions 1 feel, our approach to the
auestion'bf punishment should not be a direct negation of

andhian ide®logy, as would appear to be the casej if the
murderer were to be put to death.

Further, I believe, commutation of the sentence from
‘death to tranapor‘ation for iife is in su"stance a greater
punishment even if we are inclined to think that the murderer
should be punished, according to our views. Death is really
a lesser punishmen{, as the prisoner is saved the stay of

‘20 or 25 years in Jli}. It appears bigger only because of

our a I 'know, when I urge this point, I may =f
be s ““o argue contradictory to what I have stated above.

My pleading is alternative.

Politically, I think, commutstion will be a sign of
strength of Government and not of weakness. What can one
man in jail do to the Government? He will not have his
liberti for any propaganda against Government, nor any
effective means of organizing any opposition to the Government,
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On the contrary, the chances are that the very
commutation might lead him and others who think like hig,to
consider more dispassionately, the kind of idealogy they have.
It would be admitted that though the actual shot was fired by
Godse, he cannot be taken to be a lone lunatic, but he
represents an idea which many people hold. Is it not
possible that, the act of commutation will influence such
section of the community, as thought and think on the same n
lines, as Godse, in respect of our dealings with our political
opponents? If we, in power, consider hanging as a legitimate
means, because of the judicial machinery and the act of
violence, are we not indirectly endorsing the idea of use
of.violence with respect to our political - opponents?

Even assuming that commutation will not influence
such people; in my humble opinion, we do not stand to lose
anything. fhe responsibility of setting an example in the-
estab’ishment of a non-violent society lies on us because we
happen to be in power and claim to be the followers of- Gandhiji,
and believe in a non-violent social order,

I have jotted down the prominent /points for your
consideration, and I conclude this with an earnest request
to consider them as sympathetically as you p Ity ear

I am leaving this today feor .Ahmedabad. I expect
to be in Delhi for a day or two for:.Skhri Gandhi Samarak Nidhi,
and then again from lst to 3rd September for the Speakers'
Conference. 1 presume, the 1egis§at1ve session will come off in
November, when I shall have to stay there for a longer time.

Kindly remember me to members of your family. Mrs.
Mavalankar 1s now feeling well, and is free from her trouble.

With kind regards,
Vours sincerely,

sd/- G. V. Mavalankar.

His Excellency
Shri C., Rajagopalachari,
Governor General of India,
Government House,
New Delhi,
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2nd July 1s4o.

My dear Satyanarayan Babu,
I am sending hermth u:opios of

.xtract: of t dell in -the

odse Trial on subjeet of the allagod
acu of _i.llim and commission of the
Police during investigation, H,M., would
like these ted
reference to the discussions in the Party
mm cm the original comments of the

Yours sincerely,
(V.SHANKAR) .
The Hon, Shri Satyanarayan
Minister of State for Pu-n&?ary
Affairs,
Government of India,
Couneil House, NEW BELMI.

V.



"The Ret;eat "
Simla, June 26, 1949.

My dear /).M/\ ) ‘

I am se inz herewlth an extrgct friom the
Juégement of Hon'ble Justice Bhandari.) This
relates to the observatlons mude by the Specleal
Juége who tried the case and iIh which he stated
that the' tragedy could have beesi prevented. I am
also encloslng &an extract from thé judgement or
Justice Achru Ram. Justice Bhandarl has dealt
with this aspect thorocughly‘@nd not only 1in a
negative way as has uapparently been done by. Justice

4 schru Rams This 1s ald to the good 1n view of
the criticism tnat wde levelled agailnst tne
Government of India apd ¥n particular against you
by the Soclaiists _madicltously and by some ot our
friends foolishl§.

I am retyBnidpglto Delhil on the 30the.

Jith kindest regards,

Yours sincerely,

(NWV.Gadgil).

Hondble Sardar Vallarhbhal Pateu,
Deputy Prime Minister, Indiz,
New Delhi.
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T edhy g dn extract from the judgment of Hon'ble

: Mr. Justice mx dated the 21st June 1949 in
the Gandhi lllndu Case. '

(’!mrd-vuu oogclui.;n of his Judgment the
learned Special Juige has made certain _0‘..!:'“1“.
which appear to indicate that if the police had booli
more vigilant in the discharge of their duties the
tragedy which overtook Mahatma Gandhi on the 30th
January may well have been averted. Mr, Daphtary
contends that these observations are not warranted
by the evidence on the record,

It is fundamental legal principle that no one |

i

is to be condemned ‘lllhll he has had an opportunity
of being heard. Not a single question was put to
any of the police officers with the object of
ascertaining whether it was possible for them to.
save the life of Mahatma Gandhi and if so why the
appropriate measures were not- taken in this bcl.nlr'.
‘Had that qQuestion been put and had an umnsatisfactory
answer been returned the learned Special Judge
would have been fully justified in making the
observations that he made. That question was not
put. The result therefore is that we are travelling
in the realm of conjecture, because there is no

proper evidence on the file on the basis of which
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1t &s possible to say vith any degree of aonfid

whether the pelice were or were not negligent

in the diseharge of their duties.
lv:l_:a_:rit_:&iv:o:-._tbnc that fukl‘-l.l’kl are pt \

Justified. It is common ground that the wry’rlr.t occasion

on whichi [the ‘sutherities came to kmow about this particular

-o;-ru-v was at about 4 o'clock omn ‘the afternoon of the

20th January whem Dr. Jain met Nr. Kher and Nr, Morarji

Desai by appointment at the Civil Secretariat at Bombay.

He told them that Madaslal who was responsible for

the explosion of the 20th January was a refugee

from ‘tlu Punjab whom Dr. Jain had c-do-;ourod to

hﬁln that botgro leaving for Delhi Madanlal had

discussions with him; that Nadanlal had told him

that he (Madanlal) and his friends had decided to

take the life of a'great leader whose name he

later stated to be Mahatma Gandhij that Dr. Jain

had trioi to dissuade Madanlal from his wild talk

and wild' plan; that Madanlal had introduced to

Dr. Jain a person by the name of Karkare with whom

Madanlal was working in Abmednagar and who was

on friemdly terms with him; that Madanlal had

spoken about his expleits at Ahmednagar; that

Madan Lal had told him that Karkare had taken

Madanlal to Savarkar; that SBavarkar had a long



ey
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had praived him for what he had: @one, nmn-
on his back and had asked him to' carry 'o-;. that
Madanlal had said that there was « dump of. arme,
ammunition amd explosives at Ahmedmagar and that
Madanlal and his companions were to°Precced to nom‘
to carry out the objeects of the eomspiraey. Mr.Desai
asked Dr, Jain as to why he 41d abt’ tell him all
about it immediately after he had come to kmow of it/
Jain. replied that refugees were in the hadit of
talking wildly and he believed that he had dissuaded
Madanlal from doing what he had: imtemded to do.

On reseipt of this informatiom Mr. Desal acted |
with commendable promptitude. He sent dmmediately
for Mr. Nagarvala, Officer in charge of the
Intelligence Branch. Mr. Nagarvala was umable to
come atonce as he was busy ‘at the time, and Wr.Desai |
accordingly asked him to see Nr. Desai at the ‘
railvay station as he was leaving Bombay for -
Ahmedabiad the same night. Mr. Nagarvala came to the
railway station at about 8-15 p.a. ll‘ Mr.Desai teld
him what Dr. Jain had said and asked him to take

action in the matter. He asked Mr. Nagarvala to awwes
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arrest Karkare, to keep a close watch on Savarkar's

:h and his ents and to find out the

names of the nr:u;- who were involved in the
Plot. Mr. Desai reached Ahmedabad on the morning
of the 22nd January and repeated to Sardar
Vallabhbhai Patel the story that had been narrated
to him by Pr. Jain,

Mr. Nagarvala complied with the instructions
without loss of time. He organised an unobtrusive
watch over the house of Savarkar from 5-30 p.m.
that evening. He mede arrangements for locating
and arresting Karkare. He made onqéirt-- from the
Ahmednagar police with the object of ascertaining
whether Karkare whose detention had been ordered |
under the Public Security Measures Act 10 or 185
days before had been arrested. He contacted vuioul-
informants of his to locate and apprehend Karkare
and his associates. He also issued similar
instructions to the various officials under him
as he was giving topmost priority to this
particular enquiry.

In the meantime enquiries were being made

from Madanlal by the police at Delhi., He was
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ilt‘r.q.iod by the police immediately after his
arrest on the 20th, but the enquiries do not appear
| %o have revealed any useful infermation cm” in
‘;‘Vrog-rd to Kngk-r-. On being questicned under sectiom
.m of the Code of (k!.ltnll Procedure Badge stated
as followss

® The police asked me names of the co-workers
of Badge who were putting up in the Narina
Hotel. I told them that I did mot know
their names. I told them that Badge had
had told me that the eo-;-orhrl were
staying in a corner room on the first
floor of the Marina Hotel."

. The police rushed to the MNMarina Hotel with
the object of apprehending the comspirators. When
they reached there they found that the birds had

flown. Enquiries were made as to the persons who

were dng the room on the first floor but

the only information that the management of the
hotel could supply to the police was that -two persons
who had stayed under the names of I.D-lty-l. and
8.Deshpande had settled their bills and had left

the hotel immediately after the explosion in such
haste they did not even ¢are to take their clothes
with them. The police then visited the room in the

Hindu Mghasabha Bhawan which was said to have been

1
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oscupied by Badge, w. Nadanlal and Gopal.
This room was empty and deserted for Badge and
Shankar had gquitted the place almost immsiiately
after the explosion. And what about Karkare and
Gopal ? Enquiry was made at the Sharif Hotel

but no information could be cbtained as to the
whereabouts of Mr. B.M.Bias who had stayed there
from .th- 17¢h ‘o the 19th January and who had left
the Hotel a day before the explosion. 8o far as
can be judged even Madanlal did not know where

his confederates had gone. Gopal was in Delhi

but he too made himself scaree after the explosiom.
He did not dare go back to the Hindu Mahasabha
Office where he was staying the previocus night,
for he did not know that Madanlal would not dencunce
him to the suthorities. Both Karkare and Gopal
u"-ludtoh-n spent the night of the 20th in
the Prontier Hindu Hotel under the assumed names
of G.M,Joshi -ul Rajugopalam. On the 21st January
the position was that although the police were
avare of the existence of a comspiracy to
assassinate NMghatma Gandhi, the only conspirators
.--‘onno-un-mlmo.mnn_u_g

Nadanlal. A deputy Superintendent and an Inspector
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of Police left Delhi by alr and reached Bembay ean

the 22nd. They desired the arrest of Karkare and

his conspirators in connection with the bomh
explosion. They stayed in Bombay till the 23rd and
after their departure Mr. Nagarvala contimued the
search for Kerkare and his assoeiates, if any.
Karkare was not known to the Bombay City Police. On

certain information received by him he issued

instructions for the arrest of Badge on or about the

24th January. Mr, Rana D.I.G. C.I.D, whose head-
=
quarters are in Pog- came to Bombay on the 27th
January and reported developments to him., On the same
day Mr. Nagarvala had a telephonic conversation with
the Director of Intelligence Bureau, Delhi, to whom
also the developments had been reported. Unfortunately

————

Badge could not be traced till the 31st, a day after

the tragedy had been enacted at Birla House. The
fatal shots were not fired either by Badge or by
Karkare or by Madanlal and even if they had been

i arrested immediately after the explosion the tragedy
oculd not be averted. The evidence on record does

t show that the names of the other comspirators
ere known. If their names were not kmown the police

could not very well put them unde® aFPast.
; it
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The movements of Karkare, Badge and Shankar

d;lr#n‘ the erucial period commencing with the

20th and oﬂh‘ with the 30th January are not

knowa. Karkare is said to have gone to the Frontier

Hindu Hotel on the 20th January, to have spent the

night of the 20th January in that hotel and to

have left that hotel on the 21st. He was seen at

the house of Mr. G.M.Joshi at Thana on the 25th
and at the railway station at Delhi gnf!io_zﬂfh. He
was not known to the Bombay Police. He did not
visit his regular haunts or if he did, his haunts
were not known to the Bombay Police. Badge and
Shankar could certainly have been arrested if they
had gone back to Poona for they were well known

to the police, Orders for the arrest of n;u.

were issued on or about the 24th and Mr, Rana

came to see Mr.Nagarvala at Bombay on the 27th

in connection with the arrest. It is imppssible
to believe that if he had been anywhere hear his
house he would not have been arrested. He was
arrested on the 31st when he was returning from

a certain temple where he was prasumably concealing
himself. Shankar was arrested near Bhuleshwar

on the 6th February. He too was arrested at a



place vhere he was not expected to be.

The only person who eoculd have been arrested
if the police wanted to arrest him was Gopal younger
brother of Nathuram. This prisoner was at the
Frontier Hindu Hotel en the 20th Jaxmary, in the
Elphinstone Annexe Hotel for a short time on or
about the 24th and in Thana on the 25th Jamuary,

Neither the Elphinst Hotel

ay nor the h

of Mr. G.M.Joshi at Thana are places which he was
known to visit but in any case the police could

not know that he was concerned in the crime. On the
following day, i.e., on the 26th Jammary he went and

B e i
rejoined his appointment. He could obviocusly have

;nm.ltdmmt@umcwoomm
aware that he was a --bé of this conspiracy but the
police were not aware of this fact and he contizmed to
N-tlir;ofcrnrwdv.mo.nmuttm
Ntn et Nehetna GmML was the vIel &
murderous assault furious mobs attacked the heuses of

persons who were sald to be d in the ori

The house of Mr. Savarkar was attacked and was strewn
with broken glasses and other missiles. The life of

Gopal who was known to be a brother of the assassin
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was in imminent danger and police protectien had
to be given to prevent him from being lynehed.
He wvas mmuu- native village where

prejudice dnst him was pr ¥y not as strong

‘as in the neighbourhocod of Pocna. He was arrested
near Uksan on the Sth February, his name having
probably been supplied by Badge who was arrested
on the 3lst Jamuary or by Madanlal who was brought
from Delhi to Bombay on or about the 4th February.

And what about the movements of la.tlmrn- and Apte?
Nathuram and Apte left Delhi for Kanpur by train on
the night of the 20th and stayed in.a retiring room
at the railway station -t Kanpur on the 2l1st. They
did not supply their names to the Booking Clerk. They
left Kanpur on the 22nd and reached Bombay on the 23rd,.
They went to the Arya Pathik Ashram at about © po;l. and
Apte asked for a room with two beds in the name of
D, Narayan. No room with two beds was available but
they were allotted two beds in a room containing eight
h‘l. They left their luggage in that room and returned
te the Ashram at 1 o'eclock in the night. The
accommodation .provided for them was not suitable and

Nathuram and Apte shifted to the Elphinstone Annexe



£3

Hotel on the B4th. They stayed there under the assumed |

of N.Vinay and a friend. At about 6.30 a.m,
on the 27th Jamuary, they left Delhi by alr under-the

assumed names of D.Narayanrao -na' l_.r‘}m-kr-o.
They left Delhi the same afternoon, reached Gwalior
at night, spent the 28th Jamuary in Gwalior and
returned to Delhi on the morning of the 29th,
Hathuram and Apte stayed in a retiring room of the
railwvay station at Delhi on the 290th and for a part
of the 30th which had been booked by Nathuram fn the
name of N.Vinayakrao. On the 30th Jamuary, Nathuram
went to the prayer meeting armed with a pistol and
fired at Mahatma Candhi. It was impossible for any
police officer, however capable and efficient he might
have been, to have prevented Nathuram n-n' committing
the cerime on which he had set his heart. l!o"nlm

about from place to place under assumed names, not

staying in any one place for mare than a day or two

and it was impossible for any police officer to catch
h;hlothhpnunhrhunomm'nmu
;u-poctod to be a co-conspirator. Wnlcd.n.‘i-t
with Nathuram all the time. He too travelled about

under assumed names, Even if the police were aware on



the night of the 20th that Nathuram and Apte wvere

. in the ¥ ey it is extremely
dombtful if they could have stopped them from
achieving their end.

The police did all that was reasonably possible
to do, Immediately after the explosion the police
appear. to have sent a2 number of persons to various
railway :tat!.au in order to prevent the suspects
from escaping by tr;.i.u. Badge states that as soon as
the tonga carrying him and his servant Shankar
reached the rallway station New Delhi and as soon
as he had purchased 2 third class tickets from Delhi
to Poona he found a great cano'_;ion on the platforme.
The police were moving about. Sensing danger to
himself !;- came out of the platform, got into a
tonga and set off for the railway station at Delhi.
He slipped through their fingers because the police
do not appear to have known till that hour that he
was concerned in the erime. Nor did they kxow
anything about Natimram or Apte. If the statement

of Madanlal is correct that he did not know the names

e

{m mmmthmmm-'to the

police it 1is 1dle to contend that the police could

have prevented the tragedy notwithstanding the
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mcmmumwu‘“
and was prepared to risk his life in ecxder to take
M“mﬁ-w.&m;ouﬂAm |
the premises of the Rirla House armed with a pistel {‘
and he astually fired the fatal shots when he wvas
surrounded by a large multitiuie of people. He did hot
care to run avaye He had ¢ome to the Birls Ucuse with
a particular obhject and he was determined to achieve
ite. He was prepared to take all risks and to adhide bWy
the inevitable congequences. Was it possihle for the
police to stop a person whom they d4id not know, or a

person who was golng about fryom place to place under

false names or & person who was determined to commit
this particular arime regardless of consequences to
hinself? The police were aware that something was
afoot, but they did not know when or where or by whom
the blow was to be struck. They were groping in the
mmm‘mtx;zmww.womnnm
happened and may be able to say that this preciocus
1ife could be saved this way or that way, but it is
always easy to be wise after the event,

| The evidence on recurd satisfies me (a) that mo

| - =
\mvmmummu“..
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elroumst. whieh pr ted them from apprehending

Eathuran before the 30th January and thereby saving

to supply the of the drators to the policeg

the 1ife of Mahatma Gandhiy (i that Madanlel failed \\

\

(e) that evem if those namés were supplied it was |/
extremsly difficoult, if not impossible, for the o)
police to arrest Hathuram who wes going about from \

place to place under asmumed names and who was

det ined to 4 Mahatsa Gandhi even at

the risk of losing his own life. |
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%7 z’-xtrlet from the judgment of Hom'ble Mr.
Justice Achhru Ram dated the 21st Jume 1949 in the
Gandhl Murder Case.

”)otoro econcluding I want to advert to some
remarks made by the learned Special Judge as.to the
slackness shown in the investigation during the period
between the 20th and the 30th January ,1’,‘8 bl}t fo‘r
which, in the view of the learned Judge, ﬂn\ tragedy

could have been prevented. I must say that I have not

been able to discover any Jjustification at all for
I
these remarks which in my Jjudgment were wholly uncalled

| for. "



2P SRCRET & PEESCNAL.
Camps Dehzs Dun,
'lﬂﬁﬂm.

Thesk you for your letter of
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Indian News Chronicle

s SUNDAY, JUNE 19, 1919

ABOLITION OF THE DEATH

PENALTY

Should Free India abolish
capital punishment? Speaking
on the demand made by some
members in the Constituent
Assembly for the conferment
of an unrestricted right of ap-
peal to the Supreme Court in
all cases of death sentences a
few days ago, the Law Minis-
ter, Dr. Ambedku'. said: “I
would -much rather support
the abnh'.lon of the “death sen-
tence.” The Law Minister's
suggestion - deserves more at-
tention than he himself seemed
to have given it. In a country
where Government spokesmen
never, tire of claiming that its
political life is being moulded
in the ideological framework
of non-violence it seems some-
what ironical to see the death
penalty being upheld as a kind
of deterrent against criminal
acts which may be due either
to the inflammable passion of
the moment or to calculated
retaliation for some deeply felt
social wron, Atut rom con-
siderations  of t! e ethics of
non-violence and of a more ra-
tional attitude towards crime,
even practical considerations
do not justify the retention ‘of
the death penalty for any
crime, however, heinous. For,




which hea® padsed betwsen Ramdas «nd Golse as

also & copy of his letter to 1. I adbhere to
fr- s view ihat he see Jodse.

As it is, there is every likalihood of 2n attempt

glory. To me, it appears somevhat quixotio ﬁqt
tempt shoulid de made tc convince & man mho
dons such & dasterdly crime and t..- pride
im 1S, Ropada o &) wol «fQuag Etos

Tours So - \7/

;

‘;1/ v atloleh (e (i

The Hen'blo landit Jawabarlal Nehru,
Prime Mipiater of Indias,
New Delhi.



Camp: Soom Court, 5
Dehra Dum, -
A5=0=1049.

Hy dear Jawaharlal,

Taoniz you for your lotiar
M0, 747-P'1 Ga'ad The 13th June 104S.

Ne I hews not yet recelived
andes Candhi’s letter. I have,kow-
aver, receivTs’ lajajils reply. I

-~ antirely agres wiith hin $hat he
ahould not vials Godse and that he
had detter leeve matiers in the hands
af those whase bieinees 1t 18 to deal
with tham,

Yours aimcerely,

The

Pandit Jawaharlal Fehru,
Peiwe Hinister of Indlae,
New Delhd



M. To7- PO

New Delhi
Jane 13, 1949.

FRime MINISTER,
INDIA.

N R T S
You must have recelved Ramdas

Gandhi's letter with its enclosures.
I enclose a copy of my reply~to him.

The Hon'ble
Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel,
1 Aurangzeb Road,
New Delhi.



M Ty P

New Delhi
Jane 13, foes.

My dear Ramdas, -

I have just received your letter,

I confess that you have put me in a 4ifrfi-
culty. My own inclination is to advise
you mot to visit Nathuram Godse. I do not
think this visit at this stage can serve
any useful purpose. But in this matter I
should like to be guided by what Shri
an.gg.laebari -nd Sardar Patel advise.

erefore writing to them on s sub-
Ject. You have sent the coples of lotm.
to them.:4:='7)

Yours sincerely,

Sd/- Jawaharlal Nehru.



Kbhlasi Lines,
Nagpur. C.P.

D/~ 13th June 1349,

My dear Jawaharlalji,

As stated in letter addressed
to you, dated 11th June 19% 1 now enclose
herewith copy of a letter dated 13th Jupe 1949,
addressed by me_to Godse, in,regl{ to his detter
dated 3rd June 1949 .and receive y me on. the
9th June 1949,

You will notice that ip plaes of
Balkrishna Bhave, in ay letter uated 13th inst.,
to se, 1 have mentioned the nameof Shri
Kishorlal dashruwala. I feel that this change
of name was necessary as Kishorlulbhai is .efinitely
in a better position to bring about a uesi cd
change in the outlook an. wrong policy taiat has
b2en pursued by Godse.

You xnow thet /Kishorlalbhui, physicully
is in no concition to stand.a strain of long Journ~y,
As such I feel that our merting with Gods~ should
take place in Delhi /in the Red Fort. I exactlg dn
not know, but 1 fe=1 that no difficulty should b
ei.erienced by ali concerned in brin ing Godse froa
Simla to Delhl and lodge him in Red ﬁor -

I am now awaiting to hear from you
as s)>on as _itmay be possible for you to inform
me wn2Llher (the ‘proposed meeting with Godse #ill
arrangedJ

h2

#ith kindest r2gards,
Yours sinecar-ly,

MR

To, ( R. 4. Gandhi.)
Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru,
Ne+ DsLHI, —

Boclsu-'Letter,



. Khalasi Lines,
< Nagpur, —

£ D/~ The 13th June 1949.

Lear 8hri Nathuram Godse, -
I have your letter uated the 3rd June 1949.
am glad to seea that you are always open

I
ts convigction, anu your desire to have a heart to
heart talk wilh me and a close associate of my fathexr
on the question whether ways and means adopted by you
bLuve in any way served or are likely to xmxw ever prove
fruitful in the future in maintaining the inhptg of

o.r Dear Motherland or the centmries old Hindu Teligion, ~
ich like all other present day religions, is. free of
¢l1stinction of any xind, is encouraging.

accordingly, without any cosmitment on:the
.1t of the Govt. of the Incian Dominiom, myself or
tiose who accomgan} me, to have a talk with you, I am
1e ursting Pandit awaﬁarlgl Nehru toda{rto allow
Chiil Vinobha Bhavs, Shri Kishorilal #acshruwala and
i s=1lf to hive a heart to heart talk with you on the
ove subjeect, as it is your heartts'\desire to do so.

Please note, however, if)i% is destined that
tLo proposed talk should take‘plaee, it will be only .
rone Gay after ¢ 25th June "1949, as it is not possible
{2 ue to lauve Nagpur for Delhi an: thence to the place
wherever you ar2 lodged, befoze 25th June 1949,

I feel,/you not,stipulated t condition,
1 ly"*Connxhan 5F “ta~  th3lks must b that we must
tick ts the truth aleme™, as | think, it was not only
“chssury in ay c.se, but also in the case of any
se associate of my tather.

u
1
I
2

Afes

n
1

. In tue \d@agihile, I would suwyst your devoting
“l. tiae taab is uvsilable to you to self-introspection
or. xitn faull edniiuence in "Him" and preX that "HE"
bestows on you "His Divine Crace™, as 1t is such ace
<loge that ® feel will help you to ses your mis » and
i-alise (thab it was af ter al Gandhigi, who knew best
ti2 interest of our Udotherland and the Hincu religion in
jerdicular, could be protected from insult or injury, If
ou do, this, I am sure, at the ﬂnqi\of the proposed meeting
#tgeen you and us, you #ill be able to sing eiwh us the
urcernoted shlok in the 18th chapter of Bhagwatgita, a
pisce of poetry full of meaning and charm,

Ash gt TR AT, T TR e T <
O 0 ITH Ta LT FR ST TAAGT 153 (]

Yours sineerely,

2 bt ot

( R.M.Gendhi.)



Khalasi Lines,
Nagpur.

D/- the 1lth June 1943.

My dear Jawaharlalji,

I do not know what your reaction or fe~lings
will be on reading the enclosed.

One is the letter addressed by me to shri

Nathuram Godse. -And the other is his repll{ to megy
As Godse wishes to see me, I think, I mus anAhlm
a visit, not minding whgt‘f“butcome of my talk with
Godse may be. after having addressed a letter’ to

se, I do not see how 1 can refuse to see him
now. 1 do not_prppose to see Godse all by myself. But
I want tobe_ accompanied by Shri Vinoba Bhave and his
brother, Balkrishna bhave, As it is you
arrange this interview with Godse, klndiy let me know
by telegram what you propose to do im the“matter.
Personally, 1 see no reason why you{shoulu have any
objection to Godse wanting to see me aleng with shri
Vinobha Bhave ana his brother,

I may inform you that it +DL1Naot be possible
for me to leave Nagpur for Delbi berore 25th June 1949
anc thence_-to the place where Godse may be lodged,

1 am sending a cog{.of this lett_er_;as also tne
two enclosures to Vallgbhbhai and Rajaji.

In a da{ or 50,0, -ho, to draft out my letter to
Godse in reply to his J=atter dated the 3rd June 1249,
a copy of which I shal! forward to y>u, as also
Vallabhbhai ana Rajaji.

I know, you wil forgive me povadding to_the already
heavy bur%zg 251:'{9u aiebcaéled upon {,o ghoglder‘ Nt oot
rl-ﬂ:eegh. is aitiona urdenamay only be in welg
equivalent=tolthat of a phass bﬁde.

Yours sincerely,
. h syl
Endls:%,2 copies, s ( R.M.Gandhi.)




AR 2
Simla, 3rd Jm—&
Rece2ived your most kipd letter yesterday of 17th May 1949,

As & human beins 1 have no words to exprass my fe=lings for i
the wounds that you and your relatives must have received by the 1
tragic end of your revered father y hands, But at the same
tine I state that there is the Gther side also to look at.

1 am not in a position 'to write all my thoughts o paper -
nor am I in a position to ses you feraonally. But certain you
are in a position to see me in jail before my execution.

Dear Brother, $hri Ramdas M.Gandhi,

You saythat Eu have heard, that 1 am a man of 'Reason'
an. ‘Logic'. el t you will be aurgrised to note that I-am
a man of powerful eentiments also and "Devotion to my Mothorlend
is the topmost one of the same”,

You say that "Once my mind is free from misunderstandiing
then nd doubt that I shill repent and realise my blunder”,
Brother! I say that 1 am an ogen-ulnded man, always a subject
for correction., But what is the way to remove my misunderstandings
if any and to make 2~ ropent.

Comtainly neitner the gallows nor ‘any big show of marcy
¢ to commut: punishment. The only way 13 to see me and meke

an
m~ realise. Ugti now, 1 have cowe across nothing which will
make m> repent.

1 bhave r-ccived several letters (from some gmllnent
'Christian Missions', and_ accoruing to thaeir faith and th»
«teaching of th2 'Holy Bible', they have triea to give n2 soa
@ gsage, Their stand is quite intalligible, But yours is tae
firat l2tter that I huve roecived which resembles to sonme
eitent t> tae wel -known, Or mor® knoasn teachings of your
revered father, Reall this is surprising! I have received

m.ny lotiers full of abuses, 1 do not consider they were
written by any aisciple of.your father.

Any li{. 1 must humb reju~st you to sce me and if
possible, with some prominent disciple of your revered father,
articularly who is not intercsted in any power politics, and
. bring t> my notice my most fatal mistake.

Othorwise, I shall always facl that this show of mercy
is pothing bat an eye-wash.

1f {au actually sce me an: hav> a talk with me, eitaer
~ntizentally or on reason, who knows you may be sable t5 change
:um @ repent or I may change you and make you roalise
stand.

@

&3

. ““The condition of the talks must be that w> gust stick
to the "Iruth alone™.,

ain, 1 express utmost regrets as a human being for
your suf -n-ix':gs uu.-’rto tg death of ?:;u: .everad father b? ny hends,

Yours sineerely,

W T : ok > - S5d/- Nathuram V.Godsa,
Vo B. ou prafer en mase 80, a co

oF ihis Yo H.E, Thé Govorfor General of the
Dominion of india,
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Khalasi Lines,
Nagpur C.P.

D/- 17th lMay 1949.

Dear Shri Nathuram Godse,

The writer of this is the son of one you seem
to take great pride in having assasinated,

I am sure, you will one da¥ realise that youn
hzve only put an end to my father's perishable body,&nd
nothing =X=® more,. Because, not only in my case, but
in the case of miilions all over the world, the’ spirit
of my father still rules over their nearts. THis stands
proved by the homage tnuat has been paid to my, father by
nations and peoples all over the world.

X You know that t5day everyones all overswthe world is
thirsting and pinning for peace. But ypu _must have stood
aghast to find that amongst the biggesteWar-lords of the
present age to say ana believe taa% it, is#/not the Atomic
emsrgy that is golng to bring peace \t6 tne world, but it
is mutual understanulng ana respect M9’ one by the other.
better understood by the millions.of this country by the
simple ana significant words "Satya™ and "ahinsa®,

. I hope, the above facts/Will help in the
¢issolution of the mist of mmd® misunderstanding your mind
and vision seems tobe shrouded “with. Once you rid your
mind of this misunderstamding, I have no doubt, you will
repent and realise that what you have done is a dee
n2ver again tobe repeated, but shunned for all times,
be it in the interesps_of one's own religion or pol1€1cal
creed or awthmf else,"You are raported to have stated .
very recently that you are a man 5f reason an.: logic, I
ther2fore urge g.ou.to ponder over my above heart-pouring
and- If you can doyse, you will se: that you have ,not in
the least servéd,the cause so very dear to youvﬁ' having
cone what you h#éve done.

Yours lruly,

) ~(Ramdas K. Gandhi.)

RS. B mai inform you that on 1-5-49, I have addressed

a letter to the Governor Gen=ral @f 1n ngm% him

my reasons why you should not be made to suffer the penalty
awarded by the gp_ecial Iribunal appointed to look into the
charge framed against you.

Iruve



From: Sri S.Krishnamurti

Goverswext Housg,
New Dernt

9 SECRET

14th June 1949

Boower bt Fhovatile

This is what His Excellency has
written to Shri Ramdas Gapdhi. Kindly
place it before th_e Ho_nourable Deputy
\H‘ime Minister. R

"*"’”‘“'.'?Jv I 2 BN
/

1R NSOt 3

Shril V.Shankar, 1.C.S.,
Private\Secretary to the Hon'ble
Deputy Prime Minister,
Dun Court, DEHRA DUN.



(Copy)

GOVERNMENT HOUSE
KO . NEW DELHT.

14th June_.1949.

I would advise you to/leave the case of
Godse in the hands of Government: My emphatic advice
to you is not to intervene 'in the case. I agree
with Jawaharlalji that you should not visit the

prisoner.

Sde Cs Ra jagopalachari

Shri Ramdas Gandhi,
Khelasi Lines,
NAGPUR.
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Camp: Birla House
\ Mussoorie, 8.5.1948.

My dear syam:; Prasad,

i Thank you for your letter of the 4th May deli-
vered Lo me by Banerji. I am :1lad to know that-your
dauchter 1s steadily improvin; and hope that the improve-
ment 11l be maintalned.

2. AS regards Savarkar, Lhe Advocate-General of
Bombay, who is in charge of the case, and other Lesal
Advisers and investl jutin; officers met me at a conference
in Delhi berore I cume here. I told them, jquite clearly,
that the uescvion of inclusion ol Savarkar nust be approach-
ed purely iroia a4 legal and Jjudiel sl staendpotmt,and politi-
cal cunsiderations should not be imported inte the .iatter.
My instructions were juite definite and beyond doubt and

~ 1 am sure they will be ucted gpoms— I _huve @lso tLold them
that, if they—come to -the view that Savarkar should be
included, the pupers should -be placedwbeore me before
action iIs tLuken. This is, of coupSe, 4n so fuar as -the
juestion of :uilt is concerned from/the polnt of view of
law and J ice., Morally, Lt is|possible that ones con-

viction may be the other way aktoug.
Se I wicte a;ree with youljthat the !lindu .lahasabha,
as an crganlisation, was neot ceneerned in the conspiracy

Chyo led vo Gundhiji's aurder;” but al the suie tloe, we
cuniiol shutl our eyes Ly Lheffuct that an apprecluble
puwaler of the .iembers of the lahasabha gloated over the
“vragedy and iis url butediysweets. On thls matlter, rellable
reports have come 0 us from 4ll parts of tie country.
Furtler, militant cef..unallsm, which was preached until
only & few HouLu®sa o, by many spokesmen of Lhe Mahasabha,
including en 1like Mahant Digvijaya Nauth, Prof. itamsingh
und Deshpande, could not but be regarded as a danger LO
public secusity. 'The same would apply to the K.3.8., with
the adiiivlonal danger inherent in an organisaiion run in
secret on'milivary or semi-milictary llnes. Nevertheless,
we have ulready decided upon u pollcy of gradual releases-
and moreé, than rifty per cent. of those o:iinally devalned
have @lready been released In accordance with that poliecy.
It eould perhaps be safely said now that a lurge majoriiy
or Lhose/mummX® continue Lo be detained, consisus of men
whose rclease would be a danjer to public securi ty or would
lead. Lo u resuscitation of the activities which we have
bamuned. In the remalnins three months, however, it may

be possible, ir the sltuation in the counury remains satis-
faclory, Lo space oul thelr releuases., I should add that we
huve ulreudy recelved rather dis uleting reports of the
revival of Lhose acuivities in some form or the other.

In any cuSe, as you probably know, none of the detained
persons can be kept for a period longer than six mogths.

I shull, ho.ever, see whati further steps we can take Lo
‘improve the present atmosphere in the country.

4, As regards Mahant Digvijaya Nath, Prof. Ramsingh
and Deshpande, they made very nasty speeches on the 27th
January for which they are beinz put on trial. Thelr
release at Lhls particular Juncture, when the !indu Maha-
satha at Delhl has passed a rcucluuon contrary Lo cwhe



advice of the JWorking Committee of the Mahasabha--and
reports are beln:;; received of revival of comaunal acti-
viti es--would be fraught with considsrable risk.. As 2
far as I am aware, the order of detention has nothing

to do with Godse's trial. I should add that Deshpande,
before his Delhl speech, indulged in very polsonous oui-
burst in l'atna. There is 1o indicaticn that anyg.of them
are wiser Ly expelrence. .

S. AS regards convenling a zeeiin; of thé Jorkin.
Committee and the all-India Commitlee of unedlind
Mahasabha, I would alvise you Lo hold iuv #Uy\a\ place
other than Delhi. Already your Local(Committee

has challenzed the Central Body. The atrosphere 1n
Delhi h s now souswhat detericoraied. 1 um very sorry,
however, that it will not be possible HOr we to advise
Provincial Gove:in..ents Lo release dny oF the detenus

in orde:r tc avtend the deliberatldus ol' your Commliulees.

6. I ai: feellns :auch beiteg And” I un sure iff you
oould co..c here a ¢ nje will WO You so e oo0d. coull
then discuss Lhese and cther Rmhortuny ::atters .e

nect.
Wilh kindes. regaris,

Yours slncerely,

The Hon. Or, Syama FPrusad MookerJi,
Minls ter Tor Industry = Supply,
Governwent of Indla,

4 King usdward anoad, New Delhi.
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NEw DELHI.
4th May 1948.

My dear Sardarji,

I was very glad to know from D#F.Roy, that you
were feeling better. I hope the change|will bring
about rapid improvement. It is terribly hot at
Delhi. I went to see my daughtem at Kasauli during
the week end. She is steadily @mproving.

I wrote to you (and alfogsspoke to Shankar)
about the detention of persions connected with the
llahasabha. Those who are suspected of complicity
in the oubrage on Gandhij%,will no doubt be put up
for trial. I understand Sdvarkar's name is being
mentioned in this conneetion. I do not know what
evidence has been found against him. I have not
the least doubt that you will satisfy yourself that
nothing is done which¢ymay give rise to the sugges-
tion later on that, he 'was being prosecuted on
account of his/pqlitical convictions. I hope the
records will be/pY¥aced before you be fore 'any
decision isgtaken. His sacrificfmg and suffering
in the past ‘hdwe been considerable and unless there
is some positive proof against him, he should not,
at this age, be subjected to a charge of conspiracy
to commit murder. I leave the matter to your
decigdion.

T am anxious to have a meeting of the All-India
Working Comuittee and the All-India Committee of the
Hindu lahasabha convened some time in May, so that
oum future policy and programme may be discussed and
decided upon. You have always appreciated my own
delicate position in the matter. I hope by now suf-
ficient evidence has been placed before Government
to show that_the Mahasabha as an organization had had
nothing to do with the murder. I have always felt
that it is only a handful of persons in Poona who
might have been members of the conspiracy. But there

is a large section of people amongst the Ma{hasabhaits
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including many in Poona who have always been
against the activities of this small group.

It will' be a blunder not to isolate this

group from the rest which is the vast majority.
If members outside the ggoup are continued to
be kept in detention for .indefinite period,
unnecessary complications will arise.

In Delhi, several persons are now being
detained including Asutosh Lghiri, Mahant , -
Digvijaya Nath, Professor Ram Singh and Désh-
pande. The last three are also beingftried
for some speeches which were made at & public
meeting in Delhi shortly before Gandhiji's
assassination. They were also préviQusly
detained under the Public Security Act. Later
on this had lapsed and was not{rgnéVvied. They
were simply treated as under-trial/ prisoners
whose applications for bailawere ‘refused by the
local Magistrate. The Higi\COurt has, however,
granted bail to all of them.\ As soon as they
were let out on bail, they were re-arrested
under the Public SecurityiAct and put back in
prison. This obviously is a most unfortunate
situation. The order under Public Security
Act was not continuedwagainst them and this
should not have been renewed merely to nullify
the directions of Bhe High Court. I am told
it may be undesiréble to allow them to remain -
in Delhi so dlong d&s Godse's trial continues. If
that is so, they may be asked to remain away
from Delhi{™5IVdo not know what will happen with
regard to, their case which perhaps will be
postponed automatically.

I\hope you will be good enough to allow
faeilities to all members of the Working Committee
afd ‘thie All-India Committee ©F the Hindu Mahasabha
to, attend the meetings unless they are implicated
in ‘the murder trial.

The future of the R.S.S. workers has also
to be settled. In view of the great complications
which may arise in connection with Hyderabad and
Kashmir, it is desirable that we should be able
to create an atmosphere of confidence and security

\
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amongst all sections of the people provided we are
satisfied that by a general order of release we
are not jeopardising the course of law and order.
I have suggested that all cases of persons who
are detained without trial should be placed before
a High Court Judge who should go ‘through the
evidence, give a chance to the persons concerned
to make their statements and then advise Govern-
. ment as to whether there is sufficient justifica-
- tion to continue their detention. This will
: satisfy public opinion that no one is being
detained without fullest{possible enquiry and
Justification. .e

-8

I understand your Secretary is going to
Mussoorie tomorrow., I am giving this letter to
him, and I hope you will give him such directions
as you think fit to meet the points that I have
raised in the letter.

Therenare several important matters which
are coming/before Cabinet. Your absence is very
keenly felt. I see no reason why a meeting of
the Cabimet may not be held at Mussoorie once or
twice a month to have the benefit of your advice

- and guidance. This is subject to doctors allow-
ing such a course of action to be taken.

With regard to one matter, viz. appoint-
ment,of a Cabinet Co-ordination Committee, I
shall make thé suggestion at to-day's meeting.
T am told you have already communicated your
desire to the Prime Minister that this matter
may be postponed until you have further considered
the detsils.

With best wishes,

Yourﬁ sincerely,

Mo”““7
The Hon'ble Sdrdar Vallabhbhai Patelz
Mussoorie.




5, Barakhamba Road,
New Delhi,
The 20th April 1948

My dear Sardarji,

I returned to Delhi yesterday after attending the
meeting of the Inter-Dominion Conferance. I tried to meet
you yesterday afternoon but this, I was told, could not be
arranged as you were busy otherwise. I have to go on tour
again today. According to a programme fixed about a month
ago, I have to visit Calcutta, Jamsedpur; Madras, Bangalore,
returning to Delhi on 27th.

The Inter-Dominion Conference was on the whole
{successful. It is obvious, however, that paper resolutions
are of no effect but éverything will depend on the manner in
which the decisions are implemented. ‘Things are not moving

satisfactorily at all in al. Unless the Bast Bengal
Government succeeds in creat a better atmosphere, emxodus
will not cease. If our att t to have a peaceful settlement |
fails, there is no other native but to insist upon
exchange of population. . We cannot obviously take back
millions of Hindus from stan and also encourage a large
number of Muslims from tan to return to India. However,
this matter may be coms. 'ed later on after we see how the

agreements reached in Calcutta are implemented.

I wanted tao speak to you about the detention of a {
large number of Hindu Sabha leaders and workers. Obviously, |
those who may be implicated in any way in the conspiracy will l

“be put up for tmial. I have nothing to say about them but
others should not be kept detained indefinitely. Either they
should be released or some specific charge should be brought
against them and they should be asked to answer it. I know a
large number Of people have been released recently but quite
a good number are still detained and I am being constantly
approached on their behalf. There are some persons against
whom cases have been instituted but there is a long delay in
continuing the proceedings. You may ask your Secretary to
look into the matter.

With regard to R.8.S. also the matter should be
;winod. Obviously it was not our intention to keep people
detained merely because.they belonged to the R.S.S. Perhaps
it may be desirable to refer 8ll cases of detention to a
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High Court Judge so that none may have a feeling K \
of legitimate grievance. Perhaps some directives 4 v

may be issued to the province also so that one
common policy may be pursued throughout India.

' I do not know what you are doing about

Hyderabad. People generally are becoming very anxious
and restive about the future relationship between India

and Hyd

erabad. The time has come when we should tell

Hyderabad definitely that within a particular date
plebiscite must be taken and the people of Hyderabad must
decide for themselves whether they are going to join Indian
Union or not. Meanwhile, there must be an interim govern-

ment.
country to very ser

The present golioy of drift may lead’ the whole
ous consequéences. No doubt you are

thinking about all these matters but I felt I should give

you an idea of the present reactions in the public mind.

2
hope and pray that you will soon recover your

health ecmplet.ely

with best wishes, N

Yours sincerely,

‘the Hoaible Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel,

nister for Home Affairs,
New ‘Delhi.

Bhopatkar has written to me suggesting that a meeting

of the Working Committee and the All India Committee

of the Hindu Mahasabha should be held at an early date
to_econsider the future of the Hindu Mahasabha. A good
number of members of both these bodies are now being
detained. I shall feel particularly grateful if you will
kindly consider the question of their release, unless there
are any specific cases pending against them and they have
been refused bail. Some of them are being detained by the
Provincial Governments also.

b4
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lﬂ Thank you for your letter No. P.li. 481 dated the
26th February 1948 which I received just now.

I have kept myself almost in dally touch with the
progress of ‘the investigation regarding Bapu's assassina-
tion case. I devote a large part of my evening to discus=
sing with Sanjevi the day's progress and giving instruc-
tions to him on any points that arise. All the main
accused have given long ani detailed statements of their
activities. In one case, the statement extends to ninety
typed pages. From their statements, it is quite cltar
that no part of the conspiracy took place in Delhi. The
centres of activity were Poona, Bombay, Ahmednagar and
Gwalior. Delhi was, of course, the terminating point of
their activity, but by no means its centrej nor do they
seem to have spent more than a day opn two _at a time,
and that too only twice bLetwcen the 19th and 30th Jany.
It also clearly emerges from these stilcmenis that the
R.S.8. was not ilnvolved in it at all. It was a fanatical
wing of the Hindu Mahasabha directly under 3avarker that
has the conspiracy and saw it through. it also appears
that the conspiracy was limlted to some ten men, of whom
all except two have been got nhold of. Lvery bit of these
statements i1s being carefully checked up and verified and-
scrutinised, and where nécessary, followed ups —Sanjevi
devotes a considerable ‘time.every day to it. Senior
otlficers of Lombay and C.F. are in charge of the investi-
gation. Delhi Police hardly comes in the picture.

Of course, it {s ifapossible for us at this stage
to publicise any ©of these things or to say amnything publicly
about. what is beding done to unearth the counspiracy. FEvery
item of information that is being communicated to us
through sources, known and unknown, real, anonymous or
pseudonymous, is being investigated., More than 90 per
cent of these have been found to be Just imagination, Most
of these have been directed to the activities of R.S.S.men
in various centres. We have followed this up, and except
vague allegations that sweets were~distributed or joy was
d, hardly anything of substance has been found in
them., After having dealt with these matters at first hand
and discussed these matters in detaill with Sanjevi and
other officers who are in charge of this lavestigation,
including the Public Prosecutor of Bombay, Mr. Pettigarah,
who has been advising the investigators on legal points,
I have come to the conclusion that the conspiracy of Bapu's
ssination was not so w~ide as 1is generally assumed, but
was restricted to a handful of men who have been his enemies
for a very considerable time -- the antipathy can be traced
right to the time when Bapu went for his talks with Jinnah
when Godse went on a fast and some others of the comspirators
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went to Wardha to prevent him from going. Of course,
his ass ination wi welcomed by those of the R.3.S.
and the Mahasabha who were strongly opposed to his way
of thinking and to his policy. But beyond this, I do
not think it is possible, on the evidence which has
come before us, to implicate any other members of the
R.S8.8. or the Hindu Mahasabha. The R.S.S. have undoub-
t8dly other sins and crimes to answer for, but not for
this one. If you have any time, I would be glad to send
to you Sanjevi and Rana, D.I.G.,C.I.D., Bombay, who are
here. They could explain to you the whole case as it
has emerged from the investigetion. They say they will
také another ten days or a fortnight, st the end of which
the case will be ripe for being placed in the hands of
the Public Prosecutor. As soon as the Public Prosecutor
1is ready, we hope to appoint a Special Judge to try the
case in Delhi.

As regards the R.S.S. 4in Delhiy I am not aware
of eny prominent men or active workers whom we ‘.ave
left out. We hear all sorts of reports from somebody
or the other regarding a certain person being an active
member or not. In some cases, on such reports, arrests
were made, and we soon foun! represcntations ccming from
Congressmen themselves testifyinr to their Congress sym-
pathies and anti-R.S.S. views. e had to release them.
In other cases, on arrests of R,S5.5. people being made
on similar information, both we and the Provincial Govts.
are being accused of rounding up innocent pecple, In
the case of a secret organisation like the R.S5.S. which
has no records of membership, no registerem, etc., securing
of authentic information whether a particular individual
is an active worker or not is rendered a very difficult
task. Nevertheless, I am assured *that practically all
the important workers of R.3.8. in Delhi have been rounded
up. Indeed, some knowledgeable people tell me that we
have rounded up more than necessary. I haveé already asked
Provincial Covernments, including Delhi, to let us know
what has been the result of these mmpgmmimm arrests, how
many have been arrested, how many have been released,
what has been revealed in searches, etc. As soon as
these reports come in, we shall have to consider our next
step. If there are any key-men who are still at large,
1 .should like to know their names, so that -we can follow
them up.

I quite realiso trat Police and the local autho-
rities who are in Delhi or elsewhere have an appreciable
number of -R,8.S. sympathisers. Here again , however, the
difficulty is to locate the men. Whenever I have received
the least information about the name and particulars of
sny R.8.,8, men in Government service,; I have communicated




«3s ~

them to Sanjevi or Mehra. In some cases, Government
servants in Delhi have already been arrested for K.S.sS.
activities. Delhi's quota of R.S.S. arrests compares
favourably with that of any other place or province.

I doubt, therefore, whether the accusation can be subs-
tantiated that Delhi Police or local authorities have
been inactive on account of R.S.S, sympathies, However,
I shall again have a discussion with iiehra on the
particular problems which you have mentioned and see
what further action could be taken,

Yours sincerély,

The Hon. Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru, B
Prime :inister of India,
17 York Road, NEW DEDHI. 9



PRIME MINISTER, P0G %)
INDIA. New Delhi,
g - 26 February 1988.

b reon VodllaklfL POV

You are so terribly busy, and I am pretty well
occupled, that I hesitate to-add to your woris —I feel
however that I must tell you what I have had /in my mind
for some days.

While the investigation about Bapu's assassina-
tion by GHodse 1s proceeding here and Bombay and else-
where, there appears to be certain lack of ‘real effort
in tracing the larger conspiracy. More _and more I have
come to the conclusion that Bapu's murder was not an
isolated business but a part of as/much, wider campaign
organised chiefly by the R.S.S. ‘A darge number of R.S.S.
men have been arrested, probably many of them more or
less innocent. But a considerable number of their key
men are still absmrd or underground or even sometimes
flourishing in the open. Many, of these people are .in
our offices and in the police. It 1s hardly possible
to keep anything secret Cfrom their group. I was told
the other day by a responsible police officer that no
search could be conducted dn secret because prewiously
intimation always reached /the parties concerned.

The Delhi policerhas apparently a goodly number =
of sympathisers with the R.S.S. It may not be easy to
deal with all of them. But I think something more than
has been done can’be undertaken. I have little doubt
that the R.S.S. organisation is still fairly active in
many ways dnd will hit back when it can. To be complacent
about it _might lead to fresh disaster. I am told that
they have taken to a number of apparently innocent
activities’and are utilising them to keep their organisa-
tion_in proper trim.

» I do not know what exactly to suggest to you.
But I have a feeling of uneasiness about the situation
in, Delhi specially. I think the Police and the local
authorities have to be kept up to the mark. They have
a habit of slackening off after the spurt. What is more
dangerous 1s that a number of them appear to sympathise
with the R.S.S. Hence an impression is created that
nothing very effective is being done. Effectiveness
does not mean mass arrests but the singling out of people
who county§ and whose potentiality for mischief is great.

) AL ol
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The Hon'ble Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel.
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PRIME MINISTER,

INDIA Nevhl‘hi,
) 20 February. 1948.

N UACElLran

Thank you for your letter of the 20th
February, sending me a number of case diaries
of Police officers. I am returning these

diaries.

Encl:

The Hon'ble
Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel,
1 Aurangzeb Road,
New Delhi.



21.1.1948
12 noon

-do= 4 p.m.

-do- 10.30 p.m.

Police Stations- Tughlak Road , New Delhi.
F.I.R.No. 40 dated 20-1-1948.

1l. sir,

= \

Date & Place of occurrence:- Birla House, .ttorx{;:g on
20-1- 8.

U/S 4/5 of the Explosive aAct.

Crown Vsi- Madan Lal Accused.

Prepared bys- Jaswant Singh, D.S.P New Delhi.
written at:- Bombay.

Reference previous case diaries of this
case, I submit, that Supdt: Police New Delhi
ordered, that I and Inspector Mr. Bal Kishan C.I.D.,
should reach Bombay today for the investigation-of
this case by air. He has arranged for the seats by
Air for Bombay. He further said that in Bombay
you should see Mr. Nagarwala the Deputy Commissioner
of Police i.e. Special Branch C.I.D. Bombay, and
give him the tuil facts of this case, who will help
you, and in Poona, there is one Mr. Gurtu,Assistant
to D.I.G/C.I.D., Mr. Nagarwala will give you
necessary help, in case ¥r. Nagarwala thinks
necessary for you to go to Poona, he will depute
a.special Police Officer with you.

We left Delhi for Bombay by Air.

At thie time we reached Bo-fu,y City. It is raining.
We stayed in Universal National Résturent, and will
see Mr. Nagarwala tomorrow morning. Case Diary

prepared.

21-1-1948. S4/. Jaswant Singh,
D.S.P.

Attested: true translation of C.D.dated
21-1-1948. .

Jaswant Singh =x
BS.P.



Translation of Case Qg!g' d-g. d 2,1319&.

Case F.I.R.No. 40 dated 20-1-1948.
u/s s 4/5 BExplosive Act.
Cr. Ve. Madan Lal accused,
Prepared by: D.S.P. Jaswant Singh- of New Delhi.
written at: Bombay .
22-1-1948, > 3 Reference Case Diary of yesterday, I with

Inspector M. Bal Kishan left for the house of
Mr. Nagarwala, by a taxi.
-do- © a.m. 2. Reached at the house of Mr. Nagarwala.

Mr. Nagarwala met us, and the full story of this
case was explained to him. Mr. Nagarwala after
hearing the full story of this.case said that he had
information about this case, ‘and he had a talk with
the higher authorities about this case by telephone.
He had already deputed his special-men everywhere,
and for the suspects, about vshpm he got the information
and had also deputed his men to locate them, and he
had deputed his men on the Railway Station. He
further stated that you eshould see him in his office,
and we would have further talks there, and he told
me that he wanted that no one should know about your
arrival in Bombay, and you should not stay in the
city. He also said that if the party who is
responsible for the case will come to know of your

- arrival then the whole plan will be smashed, and no
arrest will be possible. Further he ordered me to
remove your uniform and see him again in Mafti in
his office. '

At this time I with Inspector C.I.D. Delhi,
reached C.I.D. Office, Bombay, in a taxi, and
appeared before Mr. Nagarwala to whom I again gave
the facts of the case, and also showed to him a u‘ttt‘ﬂl

P.T.0.
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brief of the Statement of Madan lLal accused, with the
written footnotes by S.P. New Delhi. It was produced
before Mr. Nagarwala, who read it, and kept its extract
with him, he returned the 'originul brief, which is
attached herewith.

I egain explained the full facts of KARKRA,
before Mr. Nagarwala, and ‘1.0—1 told Mr. Nagarwala,
that Madan Lal accused had stated that one of the
accused was the =Zditor of mew.
Newspaper, e was of sallow complexion aged 33/34,
5/6" long and it is not known to him that whether he
ies of Bombay or Poona. Besides these two, I had
stated the description of three Maharatas and one Raja
Sahib. Their description was explained by me to
Mr. Nagarwala. About Editor "Hindu Rashtarya" ox
"Agirni"™ and Karkra, special request was made that they
have been named by their co-accused, therefore, they should
be' arrested first so that we may be able to get the
clue of the others from them.

22-1-1948 11/30 P.M. Mr. Nagarwala stated that his
information is that there are more persons in this party.
This party 1é of.about £5 persons, all are responsible
for thie ‘conspiracy. Special arrangements for the
arreet of Karkra have béen made in Bombay and in Poona,
Ahmednagar. About the other suspects, t.ba;\r have located
3‘01‘ 4 at present, but our scheme is to first locate
all, and then their arwdst will be carried out. If
at present we will arrest 3 or 4 from them, by doing
this we will not succeed in the arrest of others.

About Ahmednagar, he said that he will accompany
us, when he will get the information, but you should
not go there now. He then sent for Mr. KARGAONKAR
Inespector C.I.D., Bombay, who came inside his office. He

P.T.0.
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ordered his Inspector{to arrange tor/_igs,ging at a place,
where nobody can know about our arrival. He) also
inetructed us, not %o give our Delhi address in Hotel's
register and in our presence, he contacted one Police
COfficer on 'phone at Ahmednagar and also got New Delhi
Immediate trunk call booked, for D.I.G., C.I.D. Poona.
He also =aid that he would first conmuit the H.M., Bombay,
and then he will take further action against the
accused. =
22-1-1948, 2 P.M. At this time we reached at the
House of Imnspector Mr. Kargaonkar, CID., Bombay, with
our kite, and stayed in opme room in thé said Inspector’s
flat. - é
22-1-1948, 4 p.m. At this time we reached the CID
Office, Bombay, and Inspector, CID., Bombay, said that
your presence nere is not required; so we returned to
hie house and x‘end’led'his house.
22-1-48, 73AP.M. At this time, Mr. Kargaonkar, Inspector
of Polivej CID., Bombay, with Deputy Inspector and Sub-
Inspector came back to his house and he said tnat they
have located few suspects, and have deputed their Police
for the other suspects, who are not located as yet. He
is definite that they will succeed in tracing all the
suepects,

For Karkra and the Editer of "aAgarni®" or
"Hindu Rashtarya™ newspaper, he said that one Imnspector,
Police, from Ahmednagar is coming tomorrow and will come
to know about those two and then will arrange for their
arrests.

22-1-1948, 8 P.M. We slept at Inspector CID's Bombay house.
Case Diary prepared and kept.

3d. Ju;mpsw
.S.P.
Attested: true translation of C.D. dated 22-1-48.

Jaswant Singh, D. !.P.



23-1-48,
10:%.M,

23-1-48
11 A.M.

23-1-48,
12 A.M.

on of

F.I.R. No.: 40 d/ 20-1-1948.

U/S 4/5 Exploeive Act,
P.S. Tughlak Road.

"riter: D.S.P. Jaswant cSingh.
vrittens at Bomba&.
8ir,

Reference Case Diary dated 22-1-48, I subkit that at
this time I with Malik Bal Kishan Inspector, Delhi, and
Mr. Kargaonkar, Inspr. CID., Bombay, reached the CID Office,
Bombay, and met Mr. Nagarvwala who gave liste of passengers
wno left Bombay for Delhi from 13-1-1948 to 20-1-1948 )
and said that he is going for an urgent work, he is coming
back within no time and will give further instructions.

I have gone through these statements and nothing
fruitful ceme to my notice at present.

Mr. Kargaonkar, Inspr. CID., Bombay, informed us
that Inspr. of Police trom Ahmednagar has arrived and he
has been sent back again by tne D.C. Mr. Nagarwala with
special instruction. Karkra is not there. Inspector
Police Ahmpdnggar has been ordered to search the Editor
required in this case, CID., Bombay, has also received
eimilar orders about the search of Editor of "Agarni"
or Hindu Rashtarya Newspaper.

At tnis time, I enquired about the previous history
of Karkra from Inspector of Police, Bombay, and requested
him to give me some idea of his information about the
culprits of this case.

On this, Inspector CID., Bombay, eaid that, Karkra's
full name is V.R. Karkra who is a Proprietor of the
Deccan Guest House, Ahmednagar. He is a prominent worker
of the Hindu Manaesabha and a social worker. He used to go
to refugees in Chambor Camp. Hie connections are with the

P.T.O. ‘



23-1-48
12.30 pem.

E3-1-48
3 P.M.

iR i i
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big leaders of the H.M.S. The following are his Co-accused
and associatess b

1. Mr. BADGE of Poona, a worker of the H.M.S.

2. Autar Singh, Punjabi Sikh of Amritsar (now Proprietor,
Sher-Punjab Hotel, Bombay). He is the man who suppliés arms
and arranges for the collection of arms. He is under arrest
and was in jail before this occurrence.

3. Mr. TALWAR of Karachi now in Bombay.

4. Mr. Balraj Mehta of Lahore (now Snivaji Park, Bombay).

All the above persons are workers of thne H.M.S. and
they often work with KARKRA in such matters, and Inspector
hesitated to gi\;a further details.

At thie time, D.C. Bombay arrivaed in the office, and he
said that he is doing hise best for the arrest of thece
suspects, and further remarked.that you are not required
here at present; when required, he will call you, and he
ordered,that you should go back to Delhi. At this stage,
again a request was made, that according to our accused
statement, KARKRA and the EZditor of "Agarni" or*Hindu
Rashtarya" are named in his statement, if they are arrested
they should be sent to Delhi, who agreed with. Further
the D.C. Bombay instructed us, that at your arrival in
velni you should inform the Bombay Police abcut the further
development from the statement of Madan Lal accused.

At this time a brief note on this case with the
name and description of the accused wanted in thie case
was handed over to the Ina_poctor, CID., Bombay. A request
was made again that he should inform us about the arrest
of Karkra and the Zditor of "Agarni" and he will arrange to
send them to Delhi.

we left Bubqy by train.

Si1s Jaswant Singh
D.S.P.
Notes 24-1-1948; Arrived at Delhi. Case Diary
P.T.O.



prepared and kept 24.1.1948.

Sd. Jaswant Singh,
D.S.P.

Attesteds true translation of C.D., dated
23-1-1948.

Jaswant Singh.
DeSePe
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New Delhi. 5 44
The _!’obruu.ry,l.ls.

I am sending herewith « copy of the transiation of
case diaries of o .ficers of the Delhi Police who were asked
to go to Bombay immediately after the bomb explosion in
Birle House on the 20th January and effect the arrests of
persons who had been implicated by bMadan Lal, the culprit.
You will notice that they had definite instructions ‘to
arrest the persons named by him, that they approached the
Bombay Police with that request more thon once but the
Bombay Police felt that all the conspirators should be locatéd
and thon their arrest should be effected. You will also
notice tnat the Bombay Police did attempt to round up these
p=rsons but th: latter somehow eluded the attempts of the
Bombay FPolice to locate them. On the 25th, Jaunuary when the
two officers deputed for the ,urpose finally returned to
Delhi and made their report to San,evi, tre latter sent

for Rana, D.I1.G. of Police, C.I.D. Bombay, Who was «t Delind
at the time in connection with the Conférence of lrovincial
C.1.D. Chiefs, gave him a copy of iadan Lal's stutement and
informed him o! the attempts .hichvhad becn made by the
Delhi Folice to arrest the co: spirators and the reasons for
the same. On the 26th Mr. Rana left for Bombay.

2. I mys<lf would not like B create any inter-rrovincial
-dispute on this issue, but I thought I should let you know
tie fdets in view of tine oft-repeated allegation' that «fforts
nad not becn made to trace the€ conspirators named by

Madan Lal, particularly Gods« who was described by him 1: tead
of being named. I thought I would let you know the history
of the attempts Liade by thie Delhl Police to round them up.
The attitude of the sompay Police officers is understandable.
There was certainly a grave risk of the other conspirators
going underground if only some were arrcsted even though they
could be located.  Being wise after the event we nmight call
it at worst an error of Jjudgement, but 1 feel that even the
best of us ./ere¢ liable to fall in that error.

3. I should be glad if you would kindly return te me
the enclosure.

Yours sincerely,

The Hon'ble randit Jawahurlal Nehru,
Prime Minister of India,

New Delhi.

Go



SECRET No.DIB D.0. 61/48.

Intelligence Bureau.
(HOME DEPARTMENT.)
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA.

< (he 18D February,gsg

My aear Shankar, e
1 enclose, for H.M'S inforuation,coples of case

dliaries uagteu 21.1.48, 22.1.48 and 23.1.48, writtan by Mr.Jaswat
S10gh,uy .S.P.,0elhl, who was sent by alr with Inspr.Bal«rishan of
the velhi C.I.D. on 21.1.48 to Boubay ror“enquiries in regari to
the stateuent maae by Madan Lal on tne’'alght of 20.1.48. The
case alaries were writtea by Mr.Jaswant singh in Urdu and the— -+
translations pubt up herewltn are<also his.

2 Mr/ Jaswant singh saw, we-on the worning of 25.1.48
ana reported to we what he had said in these case dlaries. I
then sent ror ur. Rana, D.I.G.,C.1.D.,ro0na, who was caumping
at Delni at the ti.e in coniection with the Conrerence of
D.I8.G.,C.1.D. in the Intelligence Bureau, gave him a copy oi
Madan Lal‘'s devalled statewent am told hiua what all ur.Jaswant
3ingh naa reportea to mwe ana staved in his case alaries.
wr. Rana leru the next uay fr Dowmbay.

Yours sincerely,
V.Shankar,Esqr. ,L1.C.5.,

K7 B S e
(T .G. b;%)'
irivate secretary to the Hon'ble jewber,

home & I.B., New Delhi. |

E‘ Cl8:v
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Office of the Ingpectar-General of Folice, ,’qu
Delhi Province.

I enclose a note iniregard to the prote‘cp'tﬁion ar‘rénga—\
ments made at Birla House after the explosion of thé-hq:_nb
at the prayer meeting on 20.1.48. The note is s'ﬁh_mi‘l;;;d'by
the Deputy Inspector-Gene:el of Police, Delhi.
25 On the evening when the offence wss commit;.ted the
following sta1f wss on dl;ty:— 7

(i) 1 Assistant Sub-Inspectar Head Constsbles and
16 Constables - Uniformed ﬁollce.

(ii) 1 Sub-Inspector, 4 Head Consisbles’and 2
Constebles in plain-clothés, all armed with
revolvers.

(iii) 38 plain-clothes men ongthe€ psth lesding from
Blrlﬁ i{guse to the pleceywhere prayer meeting
was e. .

(iv) = & Small detachment of Mtroops for mov’iﬁg’ patrols
all round the compound.

3. . The 1 Assistent USub-Inspector, 2 lead Constsbles and
16 Conste bles were employed at the entrence to Birla House
and st werious important points necr the main building and
at tne plece where the prayer meeting was held. The 1
Sub-Inspectaf;«4 Head Constebles end 2 Constsbles in plein-
clothes and. ermed with revolvers, were deputed for personal
proteotid; end wefe posted mixed with the crowd at the
prayer meeting. Their duty wes to wetch suspicious
chsracters snd act promptly to prevent an offence. The 3
plain-clothes x;xen on the psth to the prayer meeting were
employedrfor the purpose of spotting possible of fenders.
The uniformed police at the gate had instructions to stop
8ll persons sbout whom there wes eny doubt.> The polio.
felt that they should sesrch every person going into the
campound for sttending the prayer meeting and et other

times. Both the Deputy Inspector-Genersl of Police and the
* . .
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Superintendent of Police personally took tuis matter up,
but they were prevented from vdoing anything. It wss :
question crf‘any such act\icn on the pasrt of the police
would not be toleratad'.‘ Therefore, short of searcaing
persons everything possible was done. The stiack was

suddsﬁ end from a posture which wss intended to prevent

interference from the police and tne people around him.

4. The police oftriccrs on duty were fully instf\'mttgd
in the descfiptihon oi the men who were with Maden\ Iel ¢
when the bomb exploded, snd they were told tQ Keep a sharp
lot;k—out for those men. rhe descriptions :{i;vsn by lisdan
Lel were most mesgre arui did not, rive Sy corregt idea

of the identity oif the accused. [he a&F D. and the
unifomed police were combing thg ‘¢i%y ror tnese men.

5 The bomb exploded on theNUth evening. Lete that
nicht, Meden Lel made a stntameht,implicating_six others,
of whom he knew the nage, ‘of sonly one. In regsrd to two,
he geve & vezue deseriftion of their =appamence. ‘On the
Z2lst afternoon, a Defuty Cuperintendent of Police end =n
Inspectar wcrevflo'dn to Bombsy with a copy of the state-
ment mede Uy lfden Lel. They comtscted lir. Negervels,

the Daput‘y Commissioner of Folice, Speciel brench, C.I.D.,
Bombsy hend put him in fuld- posscssion of all fects known
t6 bhem so fer. D‘hese two offic;;rs were not egllowed to
n:gke any enguiries snd the';r ellece tnet they vere not

8ven peruitted to move out freely. I now gether thet lr.

: Nagarvale did tais, es he feecred thst thepresence of

police officers from Delhi"would be & set-beck to his
efforts in trecing the sbsconding meﬂ Two dsys eiter
that, the tWo of ficers returned to Delhi end brought no

information of eny kind.j Un the 25th, I gave the

Deputy Inspector-General of Police, C.I.D., Bombay, a
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copy of + deiciled statement made by Maden lel. Hie wnﬁ: \;

to Bombay on the 27th evening. Un errivsl as arran

he and lir. lszervela contacted me on the trunk-t

kr. Recervla prox'xised to send me a letter by i&a

next morninz, with a copy to the Deputy In; %-Ge.mral s
Dr. $ill the

1lst mornin:, when an officer from B ought a copy

of Folice, ,.i.D., Poona. I received no 1

of & lett .- ssid to hsve been ‘sent e 30th. I enclose
a copy o it ror informstion. uteined no information

gbout to: essassin.

Q‘O %/ >ﬂ_:_-bfbx
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Since Mahatama Gandhi's arrival in Delhi during the
second week of September, 1947, a guard of 1 Head Constabl
and 4 Poof.ICOnstlble- had been posted at the Birla House
The main duties of the guard were to see that huge mobs
did not gather inside or in the 7vicinity of Birla House
so as to be a source of annoyance to Gandhiji, and teo deal
with-occasional people who objected to recitations from
the Quran Sharif in Gandhiji's prayer meetingse

The bomb ocutrage at the Birla Hous‘e occurred on
20.1.48,4nd the Police guard of 1 H.C..and 4 F.Cs was
mmdiuu'ly increascd to 1 A.S8.I. = 2 HeCs and 16 F.Cs.
ﬁx addition to this a plain-clothes staff of 1 S.I. -

ld g y.Cs and 2 F.Cs (all armed with revolvers) was also

w7 detailed for duty. The Police on duty had full instruct-

P, Y P

ions to watch people as they went in and to mtarrogate
sus_picidus—looklng personss The uniforned Police and the
plain-clothes .sn.cti.éx; were also to patrol the grounds of X
‘the Bir}La House and the immediate vicinity so as to ensure
that no suspicious persons wasre lurking about the place,.
Inflediately after the bomb outrage, Mr. Bhatia
Supd‘t. Police, New l')dlhi, interviewed }kr. Erij Kishan
Chanddwalas; one of Omdhij'i's secretaries and also other
n:n;bers of tl’:. staffe Mr. Bhatia stated Cha't a more
strict supervision over the- v}.s:l.tors to the prayer meetings
was required and suggested that the Police on duty should
search 7srufsb1cious looking persons. This suggestion was
not ugreed to by Gamdhiji's staff with the remarks that
Bapu would never tolerate such a state of affairs. This
remark was Np.lt;d to the D.I.G. on the 21st January when
he had a similar conversation with Mr. Brij Kishan'. The ~
D.I.G. also saw Gandhiji and suggested a stricter screening
of visitors to the prayer meetings. Gandhiji would not
, hear of this and said that his life was in the hands of
Ged and that 1! he had to die no precautions could save
him. These facts were reported to the Inspector-General
of Police and it was agreed that short of l.lrchw pr-mﬂ

& (next d-)_‘ $t
— 22 e
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going 1in the prayer meeting all possible steps should be
taken by the Police on duty to ensure @andhiji's safety..
Instructions on these lines were given to the Police

Officers on duty. — ae

In addition to these precautions it was decided
that the Supdt. of Police, New Delhi, would personally
attend the prayer meeting as far as possible. The D.I.G.
himself started attending t)*{e prayer meeting till he fell
111 on the 24th Jamary. The Supdt. of Police, N.Delhi
attended the prayer meeting daily,but could not do so on
the fateful day,@s fie had an important appointment in
connection with the thrsatenﬁg strike of some workers of
the Céntral P.W.D.

In accordance with Gandhiji's custom he would

walk to -the- prayer meeting at about § P.M. everyday. Near

- the meeting place people would ferm a human corridor Prem’

which Gandhiji would pass while people would touch his feet

and pay their homage in other forms. It was stated that

i
tl\o,asshssin,uods-y)also bent down as if to touch Gundhiji'ni
feet and then immediately.fired three shots at him with his

automatic pistol. Plain clothes policemen and policemen

in uniform were present om the spot but the dastardly act

was done within a couple of seconds and before anybody

cotild foresec what he Was doing. The man was immediately

arrested by the members of the public and~the police and his
weapon was taken into possession. It. could be thus seen
that'all precautions, ﬁossiblo under the circumstances,

were taken by the local police but from the verynature of
things, the great tragedy was unavertable.

As mentioned above the bo-h' outrage occurred on

20.1.48. The accused Madan Lal was L—dutoiy arrested

‘and interrogated by the Police. He made a statement in
which he mentioned that the following persons were in the
conspiracy to kill Gandhiji :-

B Karkare. ¥

3) A Marhatta of the deser. |
SOl R
clrounauhtn' .

IR
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4) Another l-rhntca of the description - Sallow complexion
8trong buil long face, keeps long Bnglish fashioned
hair t eyes - height 5'-54", age 22 years.
Speaks Marnatiis

5) Servant of No. 4.

) Another Marhatta. = =
Particulars of these people were conveyed to all

Police Officers, and specia.li staffs wore dctailefl to trace

persons of such description and.tc arrest them. Intimation

about the green car in which the accused had gone .to the
back of the Birla House hx;d also been given to the Jumna

Bridge ang other traffic points.%ﬂik—s it now appears. from

Godsey's s?;?atomnnt, the car in question was a Taxi which -

had taken the accused upto Connaught Circus only.; X8 4t

would'{\:ppear from Godsey's statemnt,ﬂxrpte and Godseyv left

Delhi the same night by Howrah Express at 10 P.M. i.e., even

before Madan Lal had agreed to make a confession. Karkare

and others probably alsc left.at about the same time because
the Police raided the Marina Hotel and the Hindu Mahasabha

Bhawan in search gf these persons immedi:itely ufter Madan Lal

had givon particulars of hls‘ f;ilow-donpirabors but found

that the accused had already left. According to Godsey's
statement also, he received a message in Bombay a couple of
days after arriving there that Karkare had reached Bombay

Province saf‘oly.‘ . '

B As soon as it appeared from Madan Lal's statemekt
that the plot to kill Gandhiji had ‘been hatched 1in Bombay _
Provinoo71t was decided in consultation with the Inspector-’
Gefieral ‘of Police that a Dy. Supdt. Police and an Inspsctor
should be flown to Bombay and take immediate steps there to

* trace gthe people named by Madan Lal. S. Jaswant 8ingh,

+

P.S.P. and Inspector Balkrishan left Delhi on the 2lst. Jany.

by air for Bombay,and thet® approached Mr. Nagarwala, Dy.
Commissioner of Special Branch. According to S.Jaswant
Slnch,lf. Nagarwala told them not to t-!:o action op their own!
but leave the matter entirely in the hands of the Bombay
Special Branch. Dewcriptions of the ‘accused and .therv
material gained from Madan Lal's statement were given to
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lx;. Nagarwala. A copy of Madan Lal's statement was
also given to Mr: Rania; D.I.G./CsI.D. Bombay Province-
on the 25th January w;hen he flew back j;‘o Bombay .‘ro:l
Delhi. *

It 1s not known what steps were taken by the
Bombay Special Branch to trace the people mentioned by
Mddan Lal but it would appear from Godsey's statement
that he and Apte remained in Bombay from the 23rd till
28th January. According to Godsey, he z;tu;.'ned to
Delhi by air on 2871.48 and stayed most of his time in-
the Wailting Room at the Delhi Main Rgilway Station.
His bedding and handbag were recovered from ths First
Class Waiting Room of the Rallway Syatione

Mo 3356 N3, .. 0y 1 -2 - 1948,
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R L mm of the —
: Dy. ssioner of Police,

} 7 - 'rltuuli C.I.D. i”
My dear Nr. 5"“1"‘"}

I am herewith submitting a brief report
about the eaquiries in ERombay i.n connection with the
-tt-pt. on the life of Mahat=maji on 21.1.48 at Delhi.
This is submitted as per ocur conversation on the
telephone. . )

2. Madanlal's statement appeared in the press
to the effect that he had come from Bombay. After
that investigations wers taken in hand rorth';ll.
In the course of. proli-ln;ry investigations, names of
one BALRAJ MEHTA, one KARKARE, one TALWAR, one BADGE,
one AVTARSINGH, one CHAVAN and one SOMNATH KAPOOR
transpired. Out of these, Avtarsingh is under arrest.
Chavan is also under arrest. They are both detained
under the Bo-bny\ﬁxbllc Becurity Measures Act. Balraj
Mehta has been identified and a trail has been
_ _ organised after u-. .8o-nn_.:_h‘ was seen in Bombay, but

it has not yet been poulxbio to organise a 24-hour
trail. This being attended to. Karkare and Badge

. are the two Mgharashtrian companions of the abovementioned
!wg’-ho are both Punjabis. Badge was
seen in Ahmednagar three days ago. However, it is
now learnt that he has left Ahmednagar. I Mv; made
arrangements to bring two inf ts from Ahmedn

to )-b-y who know both Karkare and lnd.c so as to

have them identified and arrested. Karkdre's rendésvous
in Bombay is known to us and if he comes to Bombay

1t may be m-xu-’ to arrest him. Talwar has not yet
been identified. However, he 1s known to our contxct
and enquiries in thit respect are continued.

3. From - -
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3. From the investigations made so fer it is
learnt that there is a gang of 21 Punjabis and Maha-
rashtrians with about 20 workers under each member of
the gang. The present object of the tcmt.!.nn of
this gang is to ocust ocut Muslims and all those who
are in favour of Nuslims from the Indian Union.
To achieve this object of the gang, they have
_ collected weapons of all sorts uciudm bombs. It is
also learnt thut an ex-Col. Mohan Singh of I.N.A. has
: or;miood the whole gang and he hn.- suppert of the
* Akali Dal leader Master Tara Sangh. I submit that
this information still remains to be corroborated
and proved, but the scdurce from which I have received
this information may be regarded as impeachable and
likely to be true. Somnath Kapoor and Balraj Mehta
were active underground ‘workers.in 1942, It is 'u'-o
learnt that a 8ikh Tefugee was sent by this gang to
"!tho speaker of the U.P.Assembly for further ‘-ﬂ“—
"tions as to their plan of campaign; It.appears that
the opﬁton amongst the -o-bori of .tho gang is that
it wil] be easy to win over the Delhi Police ( I mean
no disrespect to anybody in particular and I an ﬁttm
with all my due respect and r.;‘rd to Delhi Police,
but I am just expressing m: the feeling in the loecal -
members of ‘the gang 1s.) and €o kidnap Gandhiji. The
8ikh sent to U.P. Speaker was in this coamnection. This
man is expected to return in a day or two.
4. I again ’!"’.A_C that this is the only informa-
tion we have collected 3o far and we are working om it
to see how far it is true, We have not irnM anybody
and we have had no means of verifying what our contact
tells us. This must await till we reach a stage
when we arrest some people and they are available for
us to question them. .
s. The gang 1s alleged to possess amongst other

5, - o R AT
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.of amsunition. Our contact h.n is being "chhod by

_ the workers of the gang and 1t 1s with great difri-

‘ culty that we are able to tact him. H » 80
far we have made a tn:\g progress though we would
1ike to have made better progress than we have made

so far. The general policy I propose to follow -
and Mr. Rana D.I.G. C.I.D. Poona agrees with me -

is that we should first arrest Karkare and Badge.
Their lrﬂlt; are not likely to rouse any suspicion
amongst the members of the gang a; hrhro'-.nl-o'
has transpired in the statement of Madanlal, and
Badge 1is always with Karkare and they are known to
the police to be ¢ood' friends. Mr. Rana also agrees
with me that the arrest of others should await till
all the informution collected by the Delhi Police,
by the Poona Provincial C.I.D. and by the Bombay
City Police 1is pooled together and a 'jo.j.nt and
sifmltaneocus action in all parts of the country
should be taken. The H.#.Hi.D. of the Bambay Govern-

ment and Mr. Rana have sntrusted the investigations

of the case tO mq as far as 1t concerns this Province.
Needless to say, I and my officers are trying our

best and I have every hope of producing some concrete 1
results. ) '

6. I am sending a copy of this’D.O. to Mr. Rena

for his information.

Yours sincerely,

Sd/ J.D.Nagarvala.

(J.D.Nagarvala)

T.G.8anjevi I.P. -
Director ilge .hr“u.

»
Minis of Home air
124 of India, =
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Assassin Makes Siate’ment
Fo - Police 2k

OrganlM Plot To Kilil
Congress Leaders

(By ‘Our Staff Correspondent)

DELHI, Sunday.—Narayar Vinayak Godse, the assassin
of Mahatma Gandhi, is_altegcd 1o hnve involved a promincnt
lescer of the Hindu 'y to “inurder
Gendhiji, when he was mv.enogsted at length’ by a ™ Semior
officer . of the Criminal Investigution Department in Delhi.

o-:mm;#nhotmehvempu—- made so far, the
it t

the recent abortive attemvt om the life of G-ndhl)l, the u-resc
of a man with hand-grenades at ‘at a meeting

parts of a dee conspiracy part of an ouallsed
gang to murder ymmhent (.on)ue-
The members of gang - arc reported to be operating

ia Bombay, East Pun,ab, Detht and West Bengal: They are
believed to be in possession of arms and ammunitions;
The persons recently _ arresied

at Amritsar and those -ariested on

mbay., oona
brought here. The ser-
lces of two high CID. ofMcials-

rests and u-nn:hel are expacted
[z max v

lr.nrucuuus have siready ool
the Heads of the police

15 not_likely to be ‘comp-eted
B period. ‘and o Gukther remand
of Gu(lﬂe to judietal, lock up w.li
be lied for after February 14.
snnuurly the ‘period of remana of
Madanlal, who was_ arrested in

Mcanwhile, Delhi police _are
gmaking “frantic  efforts to arrest

ot
ayd Madanlal, who arc balfeved to
. 4 >
It is rovealed that Madanial hua

Should be permitted. to search tae
Birsons attending his prayer mieet-

gs ndhijl did not - agrea to

b pron

A strong ennmﬁmz of pau-:L n
plain _ c'othes,  had, wever.

been posted in’ and -rouna Bir.a
ilouse to keep a strict watch om

by train and travelled in a second .
Cists com, nt 0
a letter . ve been
written “somewhere  in

Deltn ™ The Ittk‘r is reported to
b\. anony!




“THE ASSASSIN

1 7 §By Our Special Correspondent)
Gandhiji’s alleged assassin sat i a
dark unlighted room at the Tughlak
| Road police station. When 1 saw him
,he was wearing a white shirt, a blue
lDullover. grey trousers and a_khak: "
iacket.
Blood was pouring from /his fore-
* head and had practically. covered the
whole len uid- ©of his face. This L was
told w: e to the blows which the
opectators had neap@iuioen him: The
police told me that contrary to tn. .

a
by s tators who saw him shooting |
at andhiji_had. poum:ed upon him |
and mauled\ojm, 3

e alleged assassin u h.l.ndcuﬂ
od. o} Boom Bis seat heA L

y saw_hi i‘l?“ his name ll Nllhll

Ram tha

present I only

10

::3&« o
annl at all lﬂrrﬁ loﬁ

\vhnllhavrd The rest I wi

olain in
The fies dusallowsd an; tunne- 1
| quesHioRIng of the prisoner, but 1 un

| t currency notes of the
value of about Rs. 400 were found in
‘s possession.
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Kind friends belonging to all Sections ‘of the people

and from all over India and abroad have been sending the

messages of sympathy and cpndolonoo on- the i‘rropar-blu

loss which the nation has suffered on account of G.ﬁdhiji'l
death. I.t. is impossible for me to aek;x;wlodga _these ‘messages
individually. I w-o_uld, therefor®, rsgucct them t‘o,aoonpt
this message in grat'f\u.l acknowledgment of thier kindness.
Gandhi ji belonged to.the nation, indeed to all man-kind;
individual sense of loss is, t}nr.ror,, submerged in

internacvional mourning. Sorrow shared is sorrow socothed.





